NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, May 13, 2025 at 6:30 p.m.

AGENDA

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. New Board Member Recites Oath of Office

2. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO ADDRESS
THE BOARD. Please limit your comments to five minutes. When public participation takes less
time than these minimums, it shall end.

3. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS -
Amber Reynolds from Data Branch Research @ areynolds@thedatabranch.com

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA
5. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to Approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following items:

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of April 15, 2025
~ 2. Closed Meeting of April 15, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL
Summary of Payroll
Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS
513.1 Acknowledge Receipt of Official Election Results
513.2 Approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of Merrionette Park and
Atwood Heights SD125 regarding the acquisition of property through the Cook County
No Cash Bid Program
513.3 Approve the 2025-2026 Consolidated District Plan

D. PERSONNEL
513.4 Approval to Accept the Letter of Resignation from Amanda Cazares a Special Education
Teacher at Hamlin Upper Grade Center as of May 30, 2025.
513.5 Approval to hire Michelle Kelly a Special Education Teacher at Lawn Manor Primary
Center MA Lane Step J
513.6 Approval to hire Madison Justic as a Paraprofessional for Meadow Lane Intermediate
Center and Hamlin Upper Grade Center




6. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE
7. BUSINESS FROM THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS
8. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT

10. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY; ACTION MAY BE
TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN

SESSION)

11. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
(IF NECESSARY)

14

NEXT REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
June 24, 2025
Hamlin Upper Grade Center, 6:30 p.m.
12150 S. Hamlin Ave
Alsip, IL 60803




10.

11.
12

13.

NOTICE OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

Atwood Heights School District 125 Board of Education
Hamlin Upper Grade Center
12150 S. Hamlin Avenue, Alsip, Illinois
Tuesday, May 13, 2025

Agenda

Call to Order

The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees, specific individuals who serve as independent contractors, or specific
volunteers of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing testimony on a
complaint lodged against an employee, a specific individual who serves as an
independent contractor, or a volunteer of the District or against legal counsel for the
District to determine its validity. However, a meeting to consider an increase in
compensation to a specific employee of a public body that is subject to the Local
Government Wage Increase Transparency Act may not be closed and shall be open to
the public and posted and held in accordance with this Act. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1).

Collective negotiating matters between the District and its employees or their
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of
employees. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(2).

The selection of a person to fill a public office, including a vacancy in a public office,
when the District is given power to appoint under law or ordinance, or the dlsc1plme
performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the District is given
power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(3).

Evidence or testimony presented in open hearing, or in closed hearing where authorized
by law, to a quasi-adjudicative body, as defined in the Open Meetings Act, provided that
the body prepares and makes available for public inspection a written decision with its
determinative reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4).

Evidence or testimony presented to the Board regarding denial of admission to school
events or property pursuant to 105 ILCS 5/24-24, provided that the Board prepares and
makes available for public inspection a written decision setting forth its determinative
reasoning. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(4.5), added by P.A. 103-311.

The purchase or lease of real property for the use of the District, including meetings held
for the purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(5).

The setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the District. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(6).

The sale or purchase of securities, investments, or investment contracts. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(7). _
Security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and
equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonably potential danger to the
safety of employees, students, staff, the public, or public property. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8).
Student disciplinary cases. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(9).

The placement of individual students in special education programs and other matters
relating to individual students. 5§ ILCS 120/2(c)(10).

Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular District has been
filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the District finds
that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be
recorded and entered into the closed meeting minutes. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11).



14.

16.

16.

17.

18.

The establishment of reserves or settlement of claims as provided in the Local
Government and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act, if otherwise the
disposition of a claim or potential claim might be prejudiced, or the review or discussion
of claims, loss or risk management information, records, data, advice or communications
from or with respect to any insurer of the District or any intergovernmental risk
management association or self-insurance pool of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(12).

Self-evaluation, practices and procedures or professional ethics, when meeting with a
representative of a statewide association of which the District is a member. 5 ILCS
120/2(c)(16).

Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed, whether for purposes of approval by
the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section
2.06. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21).

Meetings between internal or external auditors and governmental audit committees,
finance committees, and their equivalents, when the discussion involves internal control
weaknesses, identification of potential fraud risk areas, known or suspected frauds, and
fraud interviews conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of
the United States of America. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(29).

Adjournment



4/15/25, 8:20 AM y Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: Records Request - Purchase Order Data - Atwood Heights SD 125

Gma l [ Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

Fwd: Records Request - Purchase Order Data - Atwood Heights SD 125

1 message

Lisa Cole <lcole@ahsd125.org> Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 8:31 PM
To: Sherri Lunny <slunny@ahsd125.org>

---—-——- Forwarded message ---------
" From: <areynolds@thedatabranch.com>
Date: Mon, Apr 14, 2025 at 6:31 PM
Subject: Records Request - Purchase Order Data - Atwood Heights SD 125
To: <lcole@ahsd125.org>

Dear Public Records Officer,

Pursuant to the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140)

The Data Branch is hereby submitting a commercial records request. We seek a spreadsheet containing all purchase
orders from January 1, 2020, to present day.

Requested Information:

Spreadsheet containing all purchase orders from January 1, 2020, to present day. If easily accessible, please provide the
following details for each purchase order:

Purchase order number or equivalent
Purchase date

Vendor ID or equivalent

Vendor name

Line item details

Line item quantity

Line item unit price

Line item total price

Format & Delivery:

We understand systems and formats may vary. These records generally live in your ERP, and a spreadsheet export of
that may be easiest. We would appreciate it if you replied in this email thread if possible. However, if this is not possible,
please feel free to send them in any format you prefer, including:

Spreadsheet (Preferred)

PDF

Word

Any readily available, already existing records resembling purchasing records (even if missing some requested

columns)

Note on Commercial Nature & Scope:

This request is for research and informational purposes. We recognize it as a commercial request and will comply with all
relevant policies. We appreciate your time as well as your team and are happy to work with you to narrow or clarify the
request if needed.

Contact Information:
My name is Amber Reynolds
Email: areynolds@thedatabranch.com

Phone: (302) 585-3132

httnelimail nnnnla cam/mailidDI?ik=rNFORNNAR~Rviiau=ntR eaarch=allR narmthid=thraad-f- 12204 AN2R0KARA1NRIRLT M men-f1R2042NP7RAKIRI1NEIRR 112



4/15/25, 8:20 AM Atwood Heights School District 125 Mail - Fwd: Records Request - Purchase Order Data - Atwood Heights SD 125
Address: 1111B S Governors Ave STE 21033, Dover, DE 19804

We appreciate your attention to this matter and look forward to your prompt response. Please confirm receipt of this
request and provide an estimated date for the delivery of the requested records.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sincerely,

The Data Branch Research Team

httos://mail.aooale.com/mail/u/0/?ik=c0f980096c&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1829430289535310538%7Cmsa-f:1829430289535310538&... 2/2



SPECIAL MEETING AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
EDUCATION OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125,
COOK COUNTY ILLINOIS TUESDAY,
APRIL 15, 2025 AT 6:30 p.m.

1.CALL TO ORDER SPECIAL MEETING

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mrs. Christine Lantz President of the Board of
Education. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by the Members of the Board of Education and all in
attendance at the meeting. Upon the roll being called, the following Board Members answered present:

PRESENT: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SHANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND
ABSENT: 0

ALSO PRESENT: Lisa Cole-Superintendent, Heather Wills-Principal of Lawn Manor Primary Center,
Christopher Riola and Michael Niemeyer.

2. 30 MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD. (Please limit your comments to five minutes. If required, “Citizen’s
Comments” will be continued at the end of the meeting.)

3. ADJOURN MEETING AND CALL SINE DIE MEETING TO ORDER
- Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mrs. Higgins to adjourn meeting motion carried
by unanimous consent.

SINE DAY MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

ROLL CALL:
AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND

NAYS: 0
ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

4. OATH OF OFFICE
At this time the newly elected Board Members - Melissa Castillo, Michelle Higgins, Christine Lantz

along with all the members read the Oath of Office.

3. MOTION TO APPOINT PRESIDENT PRO-TEM AND SECRETARY PRO-TEM
Motion was made by Michelle Higgins and seconded by Vicky Soderlund to appoint Lisa Cole as the
President Pro-Tem and Sherri Lunny and the Secretary Pro-Tem.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND
NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0




6. SELECTION - ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Lisa Cole asked for a nomination for Board President - Michelle Niemeyer nominated Chris Lantz, Lisa

asked for a show of hands all in favor 7, not in favor 0 motion carried 7-0

Lisa Cole asked for a nomination for Board Vice-President - Michelle Higgins nominated Vicky
Soderlund, Lisa asked for a show of hands all in favor 7 not in favor 0 motion carried 7-0

Lisa Cole asked for a nomination for Board Secretary - Melissa Castillo nominated Michelle Higgins,
Lisa asked for a show of hands all in favor 7 not in favor 0 motion carried 7-0.

7. WITH NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO CONDUCT MRS. LANTZ REQUESTED A MOTION
TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL MEETING

Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mrs. Higgins to adjourn the special meeting at
6:37 pm by unanimous consent.

1.CALL TO ORDER REGULAR MEETING
The meeting was called to order at 6:37pm by Mrs. Lantz President of the Board of Education.

2. 30MINUTES FOR CITIZENS OF ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 TO
ADDRESS THE BOARD. (Please limit your comments to five minutes. If required, “Citizen’s
Comments” will be continued at the end of the meeting.)

3. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUESTS
ACB from Proton Mail FOIA#1-#10 @ Ad.Cuius.Bonum(@proton.me

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS PERTAINING TO THE AGENDA - Mrs. Soderlund
removed 415.3 & 415.4 from the consent agenda to be discussed in closed session.

5. CONSENT AGENDA: Motion to approve the Consent Agenda that includes the following
items:
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Regular Meeting of March 18, 2025

B. FINANCE APPROVAL
Summary of Payroll
Student Activity Accounts

C. ACTION ITEMS
415.1 Approve the Proposed Speech Blossoms Provider Agreement for 2025-2026 School Year
415.2 Approve the Resolution and Certification to fill the Board Vacancy

D. PERSONNEL
415.3 Approval to Accept the Letter of Resignation from Therese Byers a Special Education
Teacher at Lawn Manor Primary Center, pulled for discussion in closed session
415.4 Approval to Accept the Letter of Resignation from Michah Florey the School Social
Worker at Hamlin Upper Grade Center, pulled for discussion in closed session

Motion was made by Mrs. Niemeyer and seconded by Mrs. Soderlund to approve the consent agenda.



ROLL CALL:

AYES: 7TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND
NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

6. APPROVAL OF BILLS PAYABLE

Bills Payable in the amount of:
Education Fund #10: $184,370.45
Operations & Maintenance #20: $136,542.84
Debt Service Fund #30: $518.00
Transportation Fund #40: $76,929.16
Municipal Retirement #50: $0
Tort Immunity Fund #80: $25.00
Life Safety Fund #90: $0

Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mrs. Niemeyer to approve the bills payable.

1. BUSINESS FROM THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE REPORTS - Superintendent Cole, Mrs.
Wills and all the board members thanked Mrs. Niemeyer for her time, hard work and dedication for the
past six years of service as a board member and let her know just how much she will be missed.

8. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS - Principal reports attached

9. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT - Superintendent Cole reported to the board members that the new
outside Stem Lab at Meadow Lane is a beautiful edition to the school and she thanked Mrs. Gray for all
her hard work securing a $250,000 Grant to cover most of the work. Lisa was happy to announce the
District’s Health and Safety Inspection received a perfect score from the ROE for the fourth year in a
row. Finally, Lisa mentioned the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Atwood Heights School
District 125 and the Village of Merrionette Park was approved at the Village of Merrionette Park’s
March 19, 2025 Board Meeting.

10. MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION (ONLY IF NECESSARY; ACTION MAY BE

TAKEN ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION UPON RETURN TO OPEN
SESSION)

Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mrs. Castillo to adjourn to closed session at
6:51pm.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: 7 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ, MICHELLE NIEMEYER & VICTORIA SODERLUND

NAYS: 0
ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 7-0-0

11. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION/ACTION ON MATTERS DISCUSSED IN CLOSED
SESSION (IF NECESSARY)

Upon returning from closed session at 7:59 pm the board took action on the following items:



Salary increases for the Custodians, Building Secretaries and District Office Secretaries. Rates were
determined by years of service, historical data outlining salary increases, and comparisons to South
Suburban Districts as outlined on the SSSBO Salary Study.

Motion was made by Mrs. Soderlund and seconded by Mr. Sanchez to approve the increases for the
2025-2026 school year.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: 6 TAMMY BALCIUNAS, MELISSA CASTILLO, ESTEBAN SANCHEZ GAYTAN,
MICHELLE HIGGINS, CHRISTINE LANTZ & VICTORIA SODERLUND

NAYS: 0

ABSTAIN: 0 MOTION CARRIED: 6-0-0

12. ADJOURNMENT
With no further business to discuss, Mrs. Lantz adjourned the meeting at 8:00pm by unanimous consent.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Lantz, President Michelle Higgins, Secretary



-Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Period: 22 Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 04/12/2025 Ending: 04/25/2025 Pay Date:  04/25/2025
Certified Classified Total
Retirement - lilinois TRS Member Benefit $911.09 $0.00 - $911.09
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $764.29 $0.00 $764.29
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $2,343.64 $752.85 $3,096.49
Total Employer Benefits: $37,095.25 $3,242.81 $40,338.06
Gross: $188,986.32 $21,722.48 $210,708.80
Total Payroll Expense: $226,081.57 $24,965.29 $251,046.86
Number of Employees Paid 89 16 105
Number of Males 8 3 11
Number of Females 81 13 94
Payroll Balancing Data
Direct Deposit $137,444.33
Employee Checks $14,616.73
Gross Pay $210,708.80 Tota! Net Pay $152,060.06
EE Deductions $58,648.74
ER Contributions $40,338.06 ER Contributions $40,338.06
Total Payroll Expense ) $251,046.86 Total Payroll Expense $251,046.86
End of Report
Printed: 04/16/2025 12:31:07 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 2




Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Cycle: Biweekly

Pay Period: 22

Starting: 04/12/2025 Ending: 04/25/2025 Pay Date:  04/25/2025
Certified Classified Total
Gross Pay $188,986.32 $21,722.48 $210,708.80
Employee Deductions:
Federal Income Tax $16,044.40 $853.90 $16,898.30
FICA - Social Security $2,473.95 $835.76 $3,309.71
FICA - Medicare $2,786.45 $195.46 $2,981.91
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $1,266.49 $0.00 $1,266.49
Deduction - TSA (Fed Tax Exempt) $3,182.00 $0.00 $3,182.00
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $4,924.48 $225.68 $5,150.16
Exempt)
State Tax - lllinois $8,368.56 $596.17 $8,864.73
Retirement - lllinois TRS $12,097.73 $0.00 $12,097.73
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,209.82 $0.00 $1,209.82
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Inc. (TE) )
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $0.00 . $0.00 . $0.00
Retirement - lllinois IMRF Voluntary $772.87 $97.03 $869.90
Additional
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $1,812.08 $682.11 $2,394.19
Retirement - lllinois TRS Supplemental $273.80 $0.00 $273.80
Savings Plan
Retirement - lllinois TRS SSP Roth $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
Total Employee Deductions: $55,262.63 $3,386.11 $58,648.74
Total Net Pay: $133,723.69 $18,336.37 $152,060.06
Direct Deposit: $129,036.14 $8,408.19 $137,444.33
Net Pay Checks: $4,687.55 $9,928.18 $14,615.73
Employer Paid Benefits:
FICA - Social Security $2,473.95 $835.76 $3,309.71
FICA - Medicare $2,786.45 $195.46 $2,981.91
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $199.10 $4.86 $203.96
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $24,321.26 $1,453.88 $25,775.14
Exempt)
Retirement - Illinois TRS $2,039.10 $0.00 $2,039.10
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,256.37 $0.00 $1,256.37
Printed: 04/16/2025 12:31:07 PM Report:  ptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.40 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Period: 23 Pay Cycle: Biweekly
Starting: 04/26/2025 Ending: 05/09/2025 Pay Date:  05/09/2025
Certified Classified Total
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit ) $893.41 $0.00 $893.41
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $764.29 $0.00 $764.29
Retirement - lilinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $2,348.12 $727.96 $3,076.08
Total Employer Benefits: $36,383.34 $3,126.27 $39,509.61
Gross: $180,430.37 $16,582.47 $207,012.84
Total Payroll Expense: $226,813.71 $19,708.74 $246,522.45
Number of Employees Paid 91 12 103
Number of Males 8 1 9
Number of Females 83 1 94
Payroll Balancing Data
Direct Deposit $139,224.80
Employee Checks $10,167.75
Gross Pay $207,012.84 Total Net Pay $149,392.55
EE Deductions $57,620.29
ER Contributions $39,509.61 ER Contributions $39,509.61
Total Payroll Expense $246,522.45 ~ Total Payroll Expense $246,522.45
End of Report
Printed: 05/05/2025 1:03:52 PM Report:  rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Labor Summary Report

Fiscal Year: 2024-2025 Pay Cycle: Biweekly

Pay Period: 23

Starting: 04/26/2025 Ending: 05/09/2025 Pay Date:  05/09/2025
Certified Classified Total
Gross Pay | $190,430.37 $16,582.47 $207,012.84
Employee Deductions:
Federal Income Tax $15,765.06 $808.00 $16,573.06
FICA - Social Security $2,478.72 $761.49 $3,240.21
FICA - Medicare $2,751.78 $178.08 $2,929.86
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $1,266.49 $0.00 $1,266.49
Deduction - TSA (Fed Tax Exempt) $3,182.00 $0.00 $3,182.00
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $4,818.84 $225.68 $5,044.52
Exempt)
State Tax - lllinois $8,264.88 $543.12 $8,808.00
Retirement - lilinois TRS $11,823.45 $0.00 $11,823.45
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,182.37 $0.00 $1,182.37
Retirement - lllinois TRS Member Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Inc. (TE)
Retirement - lllinois TRS Federal Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Retirement - lllinois IMRF Voluntary $778.13 $89.99 $868.12
Additional
Retirement - lllinois IMRF (Taxable Benefit) $1,8156.55 $562.86 $2,378.41
Retirement - lllinois TRS Supplemental $273.80 $0.00 $273.80
Savings Plan
Retirement - lllinois TRS SSP Roth $60.00 $0.00 $50.00
Jotal Employee Deductions: $54,451.07 $3,169.22 $57,620.29
Total Net Pay: $135,979.30 $13,413.25 $149,392.55
Direct Deposit: $131,107.89 $8,116.91 $139,224.80
Net Pay Checks: $4.8?1 41 $5,296.34 $10,167.75
Employer Paid Benefits:
FICA - Social Security $2,478.72 $761.49 $3,240.21
FICA - Medicare $2,751.78 $178.08 $2,929.86
Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) $199.10 $4.86 $203.96
Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax $23,672.85 $1,453.88 $25,126.73
Exempt)
Retirement - lllinois TRS $2,039.10 $0.00 $2,039.10
Retirement - lllinois TRS THIS Fund $1,235.97 $0.00 $1,235.97
Printed: 05/05/2025 1:03:52 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 1



5/7/2025

Account transactions
Lawn Manor Student Activities- 2024-2025

Page 1

Num Date Payee Category Amount Running Balance
Opening Balance 3,582.09

1129 8/20/2024 Southwest Symphony Orchestra 2nd grade field trip (336.00) 3,246.09
9/30/2024 Deposit Fundraiser 1,623.00 4,869.09

1130 9/30/2024 School Are Us Splritwear (1,623.00) 3,246.09
1131 10/16/2024 The Children's Farm Kindergarten Field Trip (586.50) 2,659.59
1132 10/16/2024 The Children's Farm Kindergarten Field Trip (103.50) 2,556.09
12/13/2024 Deposit Fundraiser 2,040.50 4,596.59

1133 12/13/2024 Fun Services Santa's Secret Workshop (2,040.50) 2,556.09
1/17/2025 Deposit Polling Place 100.00 2,656.09

1134 1/31/2025 Moraine Valley Community College 1st/2nd Field Trip (1,100.00) 1,556.09
2/6/2025 Deposit Polling Place 1,135.67 2,691.76

10/22/2024 Deposit Field Trip 562.00 3,253.76

1136 2/7/2025 Chicago Kids Company Field Trip (1,430.00) 1,823.76
3/5/2025 Deposit Polling Place 450.00 2,273.76

1137 3/5/2025 High Esteem Erin's Law (450.00) 1,823.76
3/21/2025 Deposit Field Trip 450.00 2,273.76

1138 3/28/2025 Chicago Kids Company Field Trip (925.00) 1,348.76
1139 3/31/2025 Chicago Kids Company Field Trip (455.00) 893.76
4/1/2025 Deposit Fleld Trip 1,420.00 2,313.76

Grand Total (1,268.33) 2,313.76



5/7/2025

Account transactions

Meadow Lane Student Activities 2024-2025

Mum Date

Opening Balance

Month Ending 9/30/2024

1156 9/2/2024
9/5/2024

1157 9/5/2024
9/19/2024

9/19/2024

Payee

Theatre of Western Springs
Deposit

Chase Care Services
Deposit

Deposit

Total Month Ending 9/30/2024

Month Ending 10/21/2024

1159 10/1/2024
10/9/2024

1160 10/9/2024
1161 10/10/2024
10/22/2024

Will County Forest Preserve
Deposit

LaBraid

Chase Card Service

Deposit

Total Manth Ending 10/31/2024

Ionth Ending 11/30/2024

11/4/2024

1162 11/4/2024
1163 11/4/2024
11/7/2024

11/14/2024
11/25/2024

Deposit

Chase Card Service
Chase Card Service
Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Total Month Ending 11/30/2024

Month Ending 12/31/2024

1164 12/3/2024

12/4/2024
1165 12/4/2024
1166 12/4/2024
1167 12/5/2024

1168 12/11/2024
1169 12/16/2024
1170 12/16/2024

12/18/2024
1171 12/18/2024

ICTM Math Contest
Deposit

Chase Card Service

Chase Card Service
Theatre of Western Springs
Chase Card Service

Storm Science

Schools Are Us

Deposit

Amy Jones

Total iMonth Ending 12/31/2024

Month Ending 1/31/2025

1173 1/3/2025
1172 1/6/2025
1/28/2025

Chase Card Service
Chase Card Service
Deposit

Total iMonth Ending 1/31/2025

Month Ending 2/28/2025

1174 2/4/2025
2/6{2025

2/6/2025

1175 2/7/2025
2/11/2025

2/21/2025

2/26/2025

Little Cesars Pizza
Deposit

Deposit

Chase Card Service
Deposit

Deposit

Candor Health

Total Month Ending 2/28/2025

Month Ending 3/31/2025

Categary

Field Trips
Music Supplies
School Stora
Music Supplies
Gol: Sneakers

Sth Grade Field Trip
LaBraid

LaBrald

Student Activities
Monster Mash

Music Suppiies
Student Activities
Student Activities
Monster Mash
Monster Mash
Splritwear

Bills : Membership Fees
Field Trip

Student Activities
Student Activities

Field Trips

Student Activities
Assembly

Family in Need
Family in Nead

Student Activities
Student Activities
Little Ceasar's Fundraiser

Fundraiser

Candy Bar Bingo

Music Supplies

Student Activitias

Storm Science Split - Hamlin
Candor Health

Health Program 5th Grade

Amount

(114.00)
2,326.00

(94.32)
533.00
31.00
2,661.68

{140.00)
2,012.00
(1,028.00)
(3,098.09)

95.00
(2,159.09)

775.00
(106.94)
(123.84)

2,336.00

125.00

1,642.00

4,647.22

(100.00)
1,747.00
(72.81)
(55.98)
(1,050.00)
(65.56)
(1,850.00)
(1,401.00)
50.00
(50.00)
(2,851.35)

(112.84)
(156.22)
724.00
452.94

(438.00)
1,064.00
£84.00

(633.02)
925.00
690.00

{1,035.00)
1,056.98

Running Balance

19,243.73

19,129.73
21,455.73
21,361.41
21,894.41
21,925.41

21,785.41
23,797.41
22,769.41
19,671.32
19,766.32

20,541.32
20,434.38
20,310.54
22,646.54
22,771.54
24,413.54

24,313.54
26,060.54
25,987.73
25,928.75
24,876.75
24,813.19
22,963.19
21,562.19
21,612.19
21,562.19

21,447.35
21,291.13
22,015.13

21,577.13
22,641.13
23,325.13
22,492.11
23,417.11
24,107.11
23,072.11



Account Transactions

Hamlin Student Activity 2024-2025

Num Date Payee Memo Category Amount Running Balance
Opening Balance as of 7/1/2024 $29,014.56
Month Ending 7/31/2024 $29,014.56
Opening Balance 8/1/2024 $29,014.56
1487 8/9/2024 Santo Sport Gym Clothes Student Activities S  (2,200.25) $ 26,814.31
Total Month Ending 8/31/2024 S 26,814.31
Opening Balance 9/1/2024 $26,814.31
9/6/2024 Amazon Desk Chair Fees and Fines S (38.99) $26,775.32
1490 9/13/2024 PM Music Band Music 2024 Band S (108.00) $26,667.32
9/13/2024 Deposit Sports, Fundraiser, Book Falr Not An Expense S 1,213.52 $27,880.84
1489 9/16/2024 Scholastic Book Fair Money Student Activities S (713.84) $27,167.00
1492 9/16/2024 Alzheimers Penny War Donation Fundraiser S (1,354.00) $25,813.00
9/18/2024 Amazon Printer Ink Fees and Fines S (28.89) $25,784.11
1488 9/23/2024 Sam's Club  Concession Stand Sports S (469.24) $25,314.87
Total Month Ending 9/30/2024 $25,314.87
Opening Balance 10/1/2024 $25,314.87
Chicago
Shakespeare
1491 10/1/2024 Theater 7th Grade Shakespeare Trip  Field Trip S (258.00) $25,056.87
Southwest
1493 ##H##H#H### Symphony Band Field Trip Band S (246.00) $24,810.87
#i##iHAE Deposit B.R.I/Afterschool/Concessions  Student Activities S 2,180.50 $26,991.37
Total Month Ending 10/31/2024 $26,991.37



Account Transactions

Hamlin Student Activity 2024-2025

1508 2/26/2025 World Strides Springfield Trip

1509 2/24/2025 Chase Visa

Total Month Ending 2/28/2025

Opening Balance 3/1/2025

1510 3/3/2025 Charter Up
1511 3/5/2025 DDE Band
3/17/2025 Amazon
3/17/2025 Amazon
3/19/2025 Amazon
1512 3/19/2025 Chase Visa
1513 3/19/2025 Chase Visa

Total Month Ending 3/31/2025

Opening Balance 4/1/2025

1515 4/7/2025 Margrita Medina

1516 4/7/2025 Amanda Tarqueno

1514 4/9/2025 Mahoney's Grad
4/14/2025 Amazon
4/14/2025 Amazon
4/16/2025 Deposit
4/22/2025 peposit
_4/22/2025 Deposit
4/22/2025 peposit
4/28/2025 peposit
4/29/2025 Amazon

Total Month Ending 4/30/2025

Sports & NASSP

Buses for White Pines
Chicago Land Classic
Soccer Flags

Graduation/DD Supplies

K-Cups
6 Flags Trip
Navy Pier Buses

Soccer Materials
Bball & Soccer Jerseys
Cap/Gown/Diplomas
Ribbon for ID Printer
Envelopes

White Pines Deposit
Graduation
Graduation
Valentine's Dance
Clubs, Graduation, YB, WP

Supplies for MACS Grant Student Activities

Field Trip S
Sports/S. Activities $

Field Trip
Band

Sports
Graduation
Fees & Fines
Field Trip
Field Trip

v n W

Sports

Sports
Graduation
Office Supplies
Office Supplies
Not an Expense
Not an Expense
Not an Expense
Not an Expense
Not an Expense

“r 0

(3,485.00)
(544.15)

(2,417.18)
(200.00)
(35.99)
(273.23)
(35.95)
(2,693.60)
(1,351.52)

(180.08)
(1,390.00)
(2,377.65)

(29.38)
(22.79)
3,080.00
580.00
130.00
5.00
7,566.57
(588.98)

$25,096.25
$24,552.10

$24,552.10

$24,552.10

$22,134.92
$21,934.92
$21,898.93
$21,625.70
$21,589.75
$18,896.15
$17,544.63

$17,544.63

$17,544.63

$17,364.55
$15,974.55
$13,596.90
$13,567.52
$13,544.73
$16,624.73
$17,204.73
$17,334.73
$17,339.73
$24,906.30
$24,317.32

$24,317.32



COOK COUNTY
COOK 20250401 Ver G

April 1, 2025

Summary Report - Unofficial Results

School B.M., Palos Community Consolidated 118, 4yr

School B.M., Alsip, Hazelgreen & Oak Lawn 126, 4yr

513 1

Vote For 4 Vote For 4
(18 of 18 precincts reported ) ( 13 of 13 precincts reported )
NON - Susan M. Szafranski 2,854 23.28% NON - Jennifer Warrick 689 21.86%
NON - Jennifer Marie Jensen 2,777 22.66% NON - Harry Tannehill 575 18.24%
NON - Suzan Atallah 1,229 10.03% NON - Lori Pierce 728 23.10%
NON - Timothy J. Baker 2,828 23.07% NON - Therese Zaker 692 21.95%
NON - Kevin T Quinn 2,569 20.96% NON - Marigrace C Sinnott-Snooks 468 14.85%
Total 12,257 Total 3,152
School B.M., Ridgeland 122, 4yr Scheol B.M., Worth 127, 4yr
Vote For 4 Vote For 4
(13 of 13 precincts reported ) {6 of 6 precincts reported )
NON - David Lis 832 26.03% NON - Drew Semus 435 25.06%
NON - Steven Niceforo 788 24.66% NON - Vince Flores 419 24.14%
NON - Pat Pulver 827 25.88% NON - Danette Keeler 451 25.98%
NON - Fida Khalil 749 23.44% NON - David Blanks 431 24.83%
Total 3,196 Total 1,736
School B.M., Oak Lawn-Hometown 123, 4yr. School B.M., Chicago Ridge 127 1/2, 2yr.
Vote For 4 (6 of 6 precincts reported )
(20 of 20 precincts reported ) NON - Stacy Berkin 664 100.00%
NON - Brian Nichols 2,293 34.90% Total 664
NON - Peter DeRousse 2,102 31.99% School B.M., Chicago Ridge 127 1/2, 4yr.
NON - Carly Bishop 2,176 33.12% Vote For 4
No Candidate 0 0.00% (6 of 6 precincts reported )
Total 6,571 NON - Antonio Medina 579 24.53%
School B.M., Evergreen Park 124, 4yr NON - Laura Schroeder 624 26.44%
Vote For 4 NON - Effie Petropulos 584 24,75%
( 12 of 12 precincts reported ) NON - Tierza Lammel 573 24.28%
NON - Michael Thomas 2,638 35.50% Total 2,360
NON - Michael J. Aumiller 2,341 31.50% School B.M., Palos Heights 128, 4yr
NON - Rachel Marroquin 2,453 33.01% Vote For 4
No Candidate 0 0.00% (7 of 7 precincts reported )
Total 7,432 NON - Joe Young 1,137 34.13%
School B.M., Atwood Heights 125, 4yr. NON - Tom Volk 1,114 33.44%
Vote For 4 NON - Adelicia Brienzo 1,080 32.42%
(7 of 7 precincts reported ) No Candidate 0 0.00%
NON - Michelle Higgins 322 33.93% Total 3,331
NON - Christine B Lantz 318 33.51% School B.M., Cook County 130, 4yr.
NON - Melissa Castillo 309 32.56% Vote For 4
No Candidate 0 0.00% (21 of 21 precincts reported )
Total 949 NON - Sarah Kaliski-Roll 1,138 21.12%
School B.M., Alsip, Hazelgreen & Oak Lawn 126, 2yr. NON - Jennifer McGinnis 1,246 23.13%
( 13 of 13 precincts reported ) NON - Taylor Burmeister 1,089 20.21%
No Candidate 0 0.00% NON - Nicole Martinez 1,172 21.75%
Total 0 NON - Shaun Tallon 743 13.79%
Total 5,388
Data Refreshed: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:46 PM
Printed: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 2:46 PM Page 55 of 67



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE VILLAGE OF MERRIONETTE PARK (“VILLAGE”) AND
ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 (“DISTRICT”)
REGARDING THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY
- THROUGH THE COOK COUNTY NO CASH BID PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Village and the District are units of local government as defined in the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.), and have found it to be in their mutual
best interests to work together for The Village to acquire the property described in this Agreement
through the Cook County No Cash Bid Program, and transfer such property to the District.

WHEREAS, Article VII, Section 10 of the Illinois Constitution of 1970 authorizes units of
local government to contract or otherwise associate among themselves to obtain or share services,
to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in any manner not prohibited by law.

WHEREAS, the District owns and operates Meadow Lane School, located at 11800
Meadow Lane, Merrionette Park, IL, for the benefit of the residents of the Village.

WHEREAS, the District has openly and continuously owned and operated Meadow Lane
School at said address since the School’s construction in 1955.

WHEREAS, the Meadow Lane School grounds include, in part, the parcel of land legally

described as follows:

THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 17 (EXCEPT THE EAST 10.97 FEET
THEREOF); THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 18; THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT
19; THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 20; THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 21; THE
NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 22 AND THE NORTH 33 FEET OF LOT 23 IN
BLOCK 2 IN IRWIN AND DAL TON'S SUBDIVISION OF BLOCKS 37 AND
38 IN CLIFTON ADDITION TO WASHING TON HEIGHTS BEING THE
SOUTH HALF OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 37 NORTH, RANGE 13, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Permanent Index Number: 24-24-302-047-0000 (Volume number 246) (the

G‘Property”)

WHEREAS, in November 2022, representatives of the Village advised the District that the
Property was included in the annual tax sale list received by the Village from Cook County, Illinois.
WHEREAS, the District caused a review of its records and public records to be conducted,

and determined that title to the Property had not been properly conveyed to the District.

Page 1 of 4

5132



WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District that it acquire title to the Property, and
that the Property be removed from the Cook County annual tax sale list.

WHEREAS, the District has requesfed that the Village take all actions reasonable and
necessary for the Village to acquire title to the Property through the Cook County No Cash Bid
Program, and to transfer such title to the District upon the Village’s acquisition of same (the
“Services”).

WHEREAS, the Village is willing to provide the Services, and the District is willing to
reimburse the Village for any costs associated with providing the Services, pursuant to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Village and District to enter into this
Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, conditions, and
other valuable consideration set forth in this Agreement, the receipt and sufficiency whereof are
herein acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The recitals to this Agreement, as set forth above, are
incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement by reference.

2. Village Obligations. The Village shall provide the Services, subject to the receipt of
reimbursement for the costs thereof, from the District, as provided for in Section 3 below.

3. District Obligations. The District agrees to reimburse the Village for its performance of the
Services, within thirty (30) days after the receipt of a bill from the Village, upon the
Village’s acquisition of title to the Property through the Cook County No Cash Bid
Program, and the transfer of such title to the Property to the District, at a rate of $240 per
hour and any related costs that are substantiated via receipts.

4. Mutual Obligations of Parties. The Village and the District, and their respective agents and
representatives, shall cooperate with each other and take such actions as are reasonably
necessary for the Village’s performance of the Services.

5. Indemnification. The District and Village each agree to mutually indemnify, defend, and
hold harmless the other party and their respective elected officials, officers, employees, and
agents from all claims, causes of action, damages, whether to person (including death) or

property, costs (including reasonable attorneys’ fees), and losses (collectively, “Loss™) but

Page 2 of 4



10.

only to the extent the Loss is caused in whole or in part by a wrongful or negligent act or
omission of the indemnifying party.

No Waiver of Tort Defenses. Nothing contained in Section 6 above, or in any other
provision of this Agreement, is intended to constitute, nor shall constitute, a waiver of the
defenses available to either of the Parties under the Illinois Local Governmental and
Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act (745 ILCS 10/1-101 et seq.) concerning
claims by third parties.

Termination. Any party may terminate this Agreement at any time by providing the other
parties with thirty (30) days prior written notice of termination.

Notices. Notice or other writings which either Party is required to, or may wish to, serve
upon the other Party in connection with this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage

prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the VILLAGE: If to the DISTRICT:

Village of Merrionette Park Atwood Height School District 125
Attn: Village President Attn: Superintendent

11720 S Kedzie 12150 S. Hamlin Ave.

Merrionette Park, IL 60803 Alsip, IL 60803

Or to such other address, or additional parties, as either Party may from time to time
designate in a written notice to the other Party. Service by certified mail shall be deemed
given on the third day following the mailing of said notice, and service by personal delivery
shall be deemed given upon actual delivery.

Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed (including electronically) in two (2) or
more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall be
deemed one and the same instrument.

Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the Parties
and supersedes any prior understanding or written or oral agreements between them
regarding the subject matter. There are no representations, agreements, arrangements, or
understandings, oral or written, between and among the Parties hereto relating to the

subject matter of this Agreement which are not fully expressed herein.

Page 3 of 4



11. Effective Date. This Agreement shall be deemed dated and become effective on the date in
which the last of the Parties executes this Agreement, as set forth below.

12. Disclaimer of Relationship. Nothing contained in this Agreement, nor any act of the
Villages or the District, shall be deemed or construed by any of the parties hereto or by
third-persons, to create any relationship of a third-party beneficiary, principal, agent,
limited or general partnership, joint venture, or any association or relationship involving
the Village or the District, respectively.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Illinois and applicable federal law. Venue shall only be proper in a

court of competent jurisdiction located within the Cook County, Illinois.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Village, pursuant to authority granted by its Board of
Trustees, has caused this Agreement to be executed by its President and attested by its Clerk, and
the School District, pursuant to the authority duly granted by its Board of Education, has caused
this Agreement to be signed by its President and attested by its Secretary.

VILLAGE OF MERRIONETTE PARK ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

Village President President, Board of Education
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Village Clerk Secretary, Board of Education

Page 4 of 4



Application Printout

Applicant:
Application:
Cycle:
Spoasor/District:
Date Generated:

Generated By:

eGrant Management System
Printed Copy of Application
ATV/OOD HEIGHTS SD 125
Consalidated District Plan - 00
Origina) Application
ATVIOOD HEIGHTS SD 125
5/8/2025 5:00:05 PM

District125

5133



Cantact Information

Instructtons
1. fon for Parson C lating This Form

Last Name® First Name* Middle

. - Initial
Cote : Bea T 1]
Phone* Extension Emai®
708 (371 0080 | 7 fcole@ahsd125.0rg -

2. General Education Provisions Act (GEPA) Section 427 *

Section 427 of GEPA (20 1.S.C. 1228a) affects all ing P is under this prog This section requires each applicant to include in its proposal a descrt of the steps proposes ensure 2ccess
federally assisted program for and other prog: with special needs, prion ‘ the pplicent to take to to, and p pate in, its
This 2llows ap; in the required The statute ix types of barriers that can impede equitable access or participation: gender, race, national origin, color,
other baiers may prevent students, teachers, etc, from such access to, or participation in, the federally funded project or activity.The description of steps to be taken to overcome these v.u..;o..u :o»uo:om eo_ _n.sna:ﬁ the um%ooon_.n._wn_nﬂa may ugﬂ_ﬂ dear and N:M?Mw these or
description of how It plans to address those barriers that are applicable to its circumstances.In addition, the may be pi in 8 single or, If appropi may be in with refated topics in tha application. eein
Section 427 is not o the req of the civil rights statutes, but rather to ensure that, in their for federal funds address equity concerns thal enefi
and to achieve high C with req andits d Prope 0 , an may use the federal funds awarded to it to eliminate barriers It identifies. astty tmay affect the abilty of certain b ctaries to fully participate in the program
Dascriba the steps that will be taken to to prog: P of h and other b with gpacial needs.

count] of 2500 maximum characters used

® district will ensure that the 6 listed barriers will not Inhibit access or participation in any program for students who qualify for services by ing par and y 2ny di ithin any of th
chievement rates to assist In closing any Identified gaps and overcome the barriers to program of and other with special :onm?:mﬂn: 'school targets _Giiuvnaa.«- qznoawﬂu.n” wo _.m.nh.nw.nx_ww gi..ﬂnﬂ“n% %ﬂﬂ—us and
a of for best in reading and math as well as supporting these with targ: that focuses on struggling learners. Our Response to Intervention Model

ical, soctzl, emotional, and behavioral needs, Students who need more intensive Interventions receive individualized support services that are monitored and reviewed at least every 3-5 weeks,

1f the district has 1 or more EL students, the bilingual program director must participate in the completion of the Bilingual Service Plan (BSP). The bilingual ram director must .
need to complete the Bllingual Service Pian (85P). 9! (BSP). gual program r must 8lso participate in the completion ofTitle [II sections, as applicable. Districts with 0 ELs do not

4, District Migrant Education Program Liaison

Last Name First Name Middle Initial
Cole C T T e T T T i
Phone Extenston Email
P . . N I
708 371 0080 o Icoleqbahsdi25.org

The district individual above will be the contact person In the event that a migratory child is or migratory children are belleved to have enrolled In the district, The District Migrant Program Liaison may no! -

3850 or MultilingualQisbe.net if they are aware that a child could be a potentia! or active agricultural migrant. ISBE may a!so contact the above individual if it has information that 8 h_c.dnoi child w&tah«w:-wﬂwnﬂ%hw wa:.%.-

%w_.w_n for supplemental instructional and/or support services under the y and y Act of 1965 under the Every Student Succeeds Act of 2015) - Title I, Part C Education of Migratory
;3.

Work through the tabs from left to right. Save each page before moving to the next tab.

Required fields on each page are dependent upon funding sources selected on the Needs Assessment and Programs tab.
Many pages have notes at the bottem indicating for which programs the page s required.
To determine if a page is required for the funding sources selected earlier in the application, save the page before completing and look for error messages.f none, the page Is not required for the program(s) selected,

How to Pages with P Fields

Several pages have two boxes below the narrative questions - one has the response from the prior year plan and the other zllows respontes for the updated plan, Copy the response from the red!
updated plan box, revising the description as necessary. Be sure to save the page once this has been completed for all questions on the page. we i *Po splay and paste it Into the

*Required field, applicable for all funding sources



Amendments

Indicate whether this Is tha first submission for tho fiscal yoar or an amendment to the APPROVED Initial plen for tho fiscal yoar.*
NOTE: This page must be completed each time a naw plan version within the fiscal year Is submitted to ISEBE.

@ Inittal submission for the fiscal year

© Amendment to approved plan for the fiscal year

*Required field, applicable for 2!l funding gources



Needs Assassment and Programs

Instructions

1. Includes how antlcl, d p will be funded.Indlcate below for which prog the LEA
NOTE: All funding sources should bo roviowed after October 1, and the plan should be and i o ISBE N

iving funding for school year 2025-2026.* [1]

o} Title 1, Part A - Improving Bastc Programs

{1 Title 1, Part A « School Improvement Part 1003

J Title 1, Part D - Delinquent

] Tte1, Part D - Neglected

(J Tite 1, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

W Title 11, Part A - Preparing, Training, and Recruiting High-Quality Teachers, Principals, and Other School Leaders
@ Tide Nl =L ) {LIEP)

# Title 111 - Immigrant Student Education Program (1SEP)

& Tide IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment
{] Title V, Part B « Rural and Low Income Schools

¥ IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through

#) IDEA, Part B - Preschoot

u.vﬂh-_vorc(ny.rn)!_:-:ua?ao-n_
convenience, the prior year i Di

resourcas, induding but not limited to the programs in the CDP, with state and local resources to carry out activities supported in whole or in part with fundi
strict Plan .11 P Is p g_oi.—n50<vo§§§. to address the C ; ! ! :
may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

ing have been added or remoaved due to actual grant awards.

(fcount] of 7500 maximum characters used)

ach year the district wifl make sure all funding received (Federal, State and {ocal} with the
istrict leaders 2re assential for District-wide Improvement. Identifying und

c from the L .
District Pfan needs. DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted 1ists copled from Word, ‘see ~ow.n\w~mﬂ....<20\_n.u this

nse from the 3 or year Consolidated District Plan
ach year the district will make sure all funding received (Federa), State and locat) with the i d
dt

identified by each entity or subgroup. Our District has a hi,
erforming subgroups and closing our achisvement gaps are the two main goals that drive our District ﬂ_:nwed_a_u:nﬂ“.nﬂh”%é§5¢ 2nd 3pecial needs students. We bellave that high-gually teachers an

i

teaders are essential for District-wide improvement. Ident!i une

3. Will the LEA brald funding?*Indicate the funds that will be braided, and select the prog or

that will be by braiding. If no prog 2re
Bralding of Funds

O Yes ® N

4. Will the LEA hybrid-blend Titla II and/or Title IV funding?*Indicate alt that apply, and select the prog: or ini that will be

and dosing our achievement gaps are the two main

by each entity or subgroup, Our District has 2 high population of low-income and special needs students, We believe that high-quality teachers i

is that drive our District Im)

ent Pian, qﬂ_

by bralding, select no.

Transfer of Funds
® Yes W No

If Yos Transfer of Funds Is selected, you will noed to Indicate which fund gources are being

teansferced and H it will be partinl or fl in the box helow,

¥ TweltoTder w  JensterPariél i) angter all Funds

W  THeVtoTHel v Tensferfertisl () Transter Al Funds

(I Tite 1 to Tule IV (o [TrnsferPartial ) gransfer All Funds
Funds

{J TiteMtoTielt 12 Jensferpertsl ) mranster All Funds

8. Provide » Summary of the LEA's Needs Assessment,*

by hybrid bl 1f no prog: are by the full/, ! transfer of funds, select no.

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copled from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

({count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
Parent/G and Ci are invited via

to p in our Strategic Plan, School

P

Plan and S student

ts a joint |



f the home and school. As such, we have school-parent compacts that outlines hows parents, the entire school staff, and will share the tity for imp: student 2nd the means

y which the schoo! and parents will build and develop a to i student A safe and hezithy learning environment Is 3 top priority as by our District Plzn,

mu»»ﬂ 5-.n Students that fee! safe continue to perform higher on standardized tests, Qur team reviews disaggregated data st least 3 times per year to monitor all achievement gaps. By working together, our students
succeed

Lagisiative References:
(1] Titte 1, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) {1}
(2] Title 1, Part A, Reference Section 1112(a) (1}

*Requlred tield, applicable for 2ll funding sources



Needs Assesgment Impact

1. Indicate which of the instruments below were used in the LEA naeds assessment process.®

A, ] School and/or district report card(s)

B. 4 Five Essentials Survey

[ o Student data (disaggreg by student groups)
D. {3 Current and efforts and data
€. K Professional davelopment plan(s)

F M School improvement plan(s)
G. #  ESSA sita based expenditure data

H. iJ  ED School Climate Survey (EDSCLS)

1. [J  CDC School Health Index

2 1 National School Climata Center

K. {J  ASCD School Improvement Tool

L k2 IMlinois Quality Framework and Supporting Rubric
M. ] Other

List and describe other Instruments and/or processes that were usad (n the needs asse:

025 Tech Plan, 2025-30 Strategic Pian and School Improvement Plans : }
2. For each program for which funding is provide a y of the neads results. Includa the prog goal(s) Identified gh the needs , a8 * Writing space appearsifa
program was sclected on the Neods Assessment and Programs page; to make changes In program funding, return to that page, revise, save the page, and return to this :noc.
i, Identify areas of need related to student and

i, Include any additional information refevant to this plmmng dmmmx. Provide targeted responses where noted.
ill, Describe how the needs assessment information will ba used for identifying program goals and planning grant activities for each program as applicable.

A. Titla I, Part A = Improving Basic Programs

Alsgo identify need: results, I and /! d as a rosult of the noeds a of gles for closing any achievement gaps, and key
for teachers and prlndpuh.
Needs: District 125 utilizes 8 myriad of different prog: mob. ] based reading Interventions and are for leaming supps on the tiered intervention model,
Pprogress monitoring begins, Thase Tier 2 and Tier 3 and using the District Data Den. Results: We are very excned to see the mean RIT qmwm in mathematics and reading across the 3 schools In the District. Our su"
s also involved In partnerships with [SC4, UIC and the Muuum ol Science and lnaunry ghout the year, The trais 2re focused on math and science CCSS training, Our PLC's provide on the most eff on 3 routine basis to each
kurricular team, READ 180's system of our and leaders in eval and i g their using a blended approach. Face-to-face trzining on the tenets of this blended literacy
program was m tnitial PD fel!omed by on-site co(labomm teaching Mm a trainer-of-trainers memod. This allows our staff to nonsls:enuv use au to determine whether students 2re making the desired academic gains and then whether they need modifications in
gheir analysis and R180 feamn has our literacy model, We 2re very excited to see the mean RIT growth In mathematics and reading across the 3 schools in the
Pistrict, Goals: we Mve mn an wmn in ELA and in each grade level exoqx 4th and 7th; however, we need tn emcn equal oppormmtv and access to the curriculum, As such, our instructional teams will meet weekly and monthly to
units, and lesson plens for ELA, Math, Social Sdem:e and Next Science Model guides each school to support our student's academic, physical, socizl, emotional, and
behavioral needs. Smenu who need more inter through the Ggreg: data will receive individualized suppon sennm that are monitored and reviewed at least every 3-5 weeks. In addition, our District umnhlp Team will
Identify and reallocate resources needed for diversified leaming n_ugmm based on trimester data den analysis. The diversification supports school-wide initiatives a3 well as small-group interventions,

8. Title I, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003
C. Title 1, Part D - Delinquent

0. Title I, Part D - Noglacted

E. Titla 1, Part D - Stata Neglected/Delinguont

F. Title 11, Past A - Preparing, Tralning, and Recruiting

Also identify needs rosults, prog and as & result of the needs 2 of for closing any achlevement gaps, and key p 0P

for teachers and principals.
Riso identify needs resuits, ip! of gies for closing any achievement gaps and for key pi for and principals,Needs: CCSS training and best practices for struggling students,Results: Our
staff is involved in with the Service Center 4, the University of Ilincis at Chicago {MCMI) and the Museum of Science md lndustry g/ the year. The are focused on math and sclence CCSS training. Our PLC's provide
Feedback on tha most effective strategies on a routine basis to each curricular team. READ 180's P system of PP our and leaders in and g thelr using a blended

We also Leveled Literacy Intervention which Is a sh J system proven to improve literacy of g readers with leveled books and fast-paced, systematically dcugm lessons.Goals:
Face-to-face training on the tenets of this blended literacy program was the tnitial PD followed by on-site collaborative teaching with a u—ummmnm method, This allows our staff to consistently use data to determine whether students are making the desired
ESMQMIC gains and then whether lﬂg need modifications in their currictlum or instruction.

G. Title III - LIEP



eeds: Hira additional ESL-certified staff, for teachers, parapr and s working with EL Results: packets are p: teachers and others working with ELs at
he 035:.3 of 5- school year, or ow needed, Other mr information of _Ba..nnr including notices of EL training provided outside the district, is ded to , 2nd others working with m_.u 93.579.» the school year. Goals: Information and
m by to Improve of ELs, p to enhznce teachers’ ability to and use , end gies for EL's and based on scientifically-based
H, Title I1I - ISEP
eds: Hire ESL- fied staff. for teachers, p: and working with ELs and 55.633 children. Results: packets are pi d to and others
orking with ELs at the beginning of the school year, or ou needed, Other EL information of interest, _.E:e:o :&& of EL training provided outside the district, s p: and others io..&:n with mrn 2nd immigrant children 93:32.”
school year. Goals: to 5..?63 of ELs and g children, pi d to 0.533 ability to and use

1. Title IV, Part A - pport and
Also provide information for Title IV-A and as a result of needs assessment that align with the Title IV-A budgat.
leeds: Our 0.»99 Technology nea::_unn revised our vision for our Tech Plan 2025, Results: Our Technology Committee goals for the 2025 Tech Plan (see next section). Goals: 1. Lead cur students to be ethical, safe, and avo_ﬁvr tn the real and digital world, 2.
ide p 3. To allow le access for all, regardiess of their abilities 2nd $OCIOECONOMIC Status.4. .3:2:!-:(3:5;3:8:26933383:39« ( doesn’t replace
nstruction. }S. Devise the most effective method to share information about the district tech: an which may look different for each buildi

3. Title V, Part B - Rura) and Low Income Schools

K. IDEA, Part B - Flow-Through [1]

3ed On a review of needs, 3:0233 TOEA Part B Flow-Through grant will be Used to pay non-TRS tuttion to Eisenhower Cooperative for the CARE and OLP programs as well as OT, PT and hearing Rinerant services, The funds are necessary to support the _
ncreasing costs of 2n equally increasing number of students whose needs cannot be met in district rams lor by district staff.

L. IDEA, Part B - Preschool

Data avai through the i process indicate growing needs for such services. The district has expanded enrollment to offer additional
before has many benefits and can improve student Program goals to include offering stable, consistent educational

Legistative Requirement:
{1] IDEA - 23 1AC Section 1.420{q)

*Required field, applicable for il funding sources sefected



Stakeholder Involvement

Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goat(s) below that align with the District rasponses provided in the req ton below. A of one ISBE or District Gozal must be satacted.®

ISBE Goals:

{7] Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, 0 their knowledge, skills, and 30 they to pursue & d future, with the state paying speciz) to g historic

[ Learning Conditions: Al schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and feaming and will be equipped to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child.

(} Elevating Educators: [llinois diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through muttiple and are in and for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs,
Dlistrict Goal(s):

& Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below In the text area,

Every school offers a safe and healthy leaming environment for all students, -]

1, Selact the types of 1/groups that were Included in the Ing procass (raq !
Check all that apply.
A % Teachers (1,7,8)
8. ¥ Principats (1,7,8)
C. Other school leaders (1,8)

R

D, ¥ Paraprofessionals (1)
Speciatized instructional support personnel (1,2,3,4,8)

m
10

Charter school leaders (in a local educational agency that has charter schools) (1)

9

2]
I
&

Parents and family of children in

& Perent lisisons
1. {2 Tide I director (1)
7 Title 11 director (1)

t director { g EL Ser
L {J Tiie Iv director (1)

) (1.6,8)

M. & Special Education director
N. O Guidance staff
] Community members and community based organizations (7)
P. i Business representatives (2,3,4)
Q. iJ Researchers (7)
R. {2 Institutions of Higher Education (7)

S. ¥ Homaless Lialson

centers covered by included programs (1,2,3,4,7,8)

for varlous programs as footnoted batow).*

T. {J Other - specify

u. {3 Addittonal Other - specify, )

Lregrem Footnotes:

1 = Title [, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
2 = Title I, Part D - Neglected

3 = Tile I, Part O - Delinguent

4 = Title 1, Part D - State Neglected/Delinguent
5 = Title 11, Part A - Preparing, Training, and

6 = Title 111, including LIEP and ISEP

7 = Titte IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Ensichment

High-Quality Teachers, Principals, and Other School Leaders

g may be

8 = EL -BSP
2. how the LEA with the stakehold above in the development of this plan.** Describe how stakeholders’ input
d tha final plan aswell as to p Note that d of hold
during d keep lon on file, [1)



For your the prior year C District Plan approved response Is provided below, It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated
District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see abave,’ or NfA as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

0 u.n:.u consults with wc_.uvo_ao.d regulerty in 3 variety of ways. We have District Lezdership Teams that have parent representation, School-based PAC’s (Parent
Survey, Based on 3 review of needs at our Spring 2025 meeting, it was determined that the behavioral and
and Thus, a safe and heaithy learning environment is a top priority as

& District consults with stakeholders regularty in a <u:o2 of ways, We have District Leadership Teams that hava parent representation, School-based PAC's (Parent

isory C and f from the § Survey, Based on a review of needs at our Spring 2024 mesting, it was determined that the behaviora! and|
and Thus, a safe and healthy leaming environment Is a top priority as
Describe the approaches the district will use to include p and family b in the of LEA plans, so that the plans and related

activities represent the needs of varied and diverse populations,.** [2]

For your the prior year C District Plan approved response is provided below,It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated
District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbereder bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

[count] of 7500 maximurn characters used)
arents/Guardians and Community are invited via il to participata in our Strategic Plan, Schoot Impr Plan and S

student Is a joint of the home and schaol. As such, we have schoof-parent compacts that outline how parents, the enttre school
Btaff, and students will share the for student 2and the means by which the school and parents will build 2nd develop a
partnership to Increase student achievement. A safe and healthy leamning environment is a top priority as identified by our District Improvement Plan. Research

that who feel safe to perform higher on standardized tests. Our team reviews disaggregated data at least 3 times per year to monitor 2l
3 ether, our students will succeed!

parents/Guardians and Community members are 55»2_ via in our Strategic Plan, School Imp: Planand S
student is 3 joint ility of the home and school. As a:n: we have school-parent compacts that outline how parents, the entire school
Istaff, and will share the for student and the means by which the school and parents will build and develop a
8..303:6 to increase student achievement, A safe u:n healthy tearning environment is a top priority as identified by our District Improvement Plan, Research

who feel safe to perform higher on standardized tests. Our team reviews disaggregated data at least 3 times per year to monitor 2l
9_u<oao=- 2ps. By working together, our students will succeed!

the g 5- LEA will .:.v—s-:n for effective parent and family This a of any
gles that will be for ive English learner and g parent family as **[3)

For your the prior year Ci District Plan approved response is provided below.It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated
Oistrict Plan needs.

DO NOT use special charecters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your pian.

count] of 7500 maximum characters used!
r Bilingual Parent Advisory Council (BPAC) meets at least once each trimester to address afl B-nnnﬂ related to parent involvement and tralning that will lead to

and for their children. Family Literacy Nights, Cinco De Mayo Cel and Parent are two of such famlly
:ouoo..:nsn opportunities, Cur Bilingual Parent Advisory ¢ (BPAC) plans for our EL families to Interact with the children during the Family Literacy
light by creating cards for 0 gamaes, l for math and word cards for making sentences, Some EL parents make food and raview the

ipes in a:ooox_s exercise, In saezo: parents are encouraged to participate in monthly field trips or classroom activities at each building. By working together, our|
ts will succeed!

Response from the prior year Consolidated District Plan,
r Parent Advisory Councils (PAC's) meet at least once each trimester to address all matters related to parent involvement and training that will _omn to tmproved
ngagement and achievement for their children. Family Literacy Nights and Parent L y are two of such famity Our




gual Parent Advisery Committee (BPAC) plans activities for our EL families to interact with the children during the Family Literacy Night by creating cards for
atching games, manipulatives for math activities, and word cards for making sentences, Some EL parents make food and review the recipes in a cooking exercise.
n addition, parents are encouraged to participate in monthly field trips or classroom activities at each building. By working together, our students will succeed!

Title I Requirement:

An LEA must develop the Title I Plan with timely and meaningful consultation with the stakehclders identified below,

ESEA section 1112(2)(1)(A)

Title III Requirement:

An LEA must develop and implt the plan in c \ with teachers, researchers, school administrators, parent and family members, community members, public or private entities, and institutions of higher education, (Section 3121(b){4)(C))
Legislative References:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(a) (1) (A and B) and Section 3121 (b) (4)(C}

[2] Title I, Part A, Section 1116(a)(2)

(3] Title I, Part A, Section 1116{a)(2) and Section 1112(b)(7)

*Required field
**Required If funding selected for Title I, Part A; Title 1, Part D; Title II, Part A; Title I11; andfor Title IV, Part A




Private School Participation File Upload instructions are linked below. Click here for generzl page instructions.

The has been d, No more will be saved for the application.

NOTE: This page may remaln blank If no private schools are tisted or participating in the programs
NOTE: This page Is not applicable to state schoals or state-authorized charter schools.
In the table belov, Timely and meaningful consultation with these schools I required by legistation for

Using the latest available verified data, private schools within the districts that are reg| with ISBE 2re pi
ESEA Titles I, 1I, and IV, as well 3s both IDEA grants, Any additional newer schools can be added by Creata Entries. See sections belows for more detailed Information on completing tha table.
Will Private Schools participate In the Program?
O ves @ po
Private School Nama School Closing Titla X Title IX Titla IV
O ves @ o O Yes D o D Yes O o
Southwest Chicago Christian a Number of Low-Income Student(s): | Total Enroliment Number Student(s): | Total Enrofiment Number Student{s):
¥ 1
1

Comments:




Preschool Coordination Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS:Select the goal(s) below that align with the District resp providad in the reg below.A of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.®
ISBE Goals:

{J Student Leaming: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, g their A skills, and opp 20 they g quipped to pursue a future, with the state paying spectal to 9 historic
(7} Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and teaming and will be eq to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child,

{3 Elevating Educators: Illinots diverse student ] will have who are prepi through multiple path and are supp tn and for thelr efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs.
District Goal(s):

& Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goai(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,

Rt kindergartners are assessed for readiness, }
Describe how the district will support, ), and ! provided under this part with early chil fon prog at tha district or individual school level, Including plans for the ition of In such to
local alementary school programs.* [1] 9

For your tha prior year C District Plan approved responsa is provided below.it may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
1f the district does not offer early childhood education programs, enter
No Preschool Programs

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A 3s this may delay the submissien or spproval of your plan.
count] of 7500 maxtmum characters used;
istrict 125 has an Eady Childhood (EC) prog that provides i for the EC children. Plans routinely include tours of the school (Step-up), visiting kindergarten classrooms (shadow d: and cipating in kinds rten amm

nd dprl;‘ylrmn the nsm’f'q:wnd. 1f children are unable to visit on the designated days, activities such as pen-pal prog: video and ¢ Q! level fleld trips are planned, Etds school o Q ‘;:N Ntong P o in all th s o ga.uSq 't:":r?olr
I both on and off cam

from the app prior year Ci District Plan,
strict 125 has an Early Ch (EC) that provides i for the EC children. Plans routinely include tours of the school (sup-up), visiting kindergarten classrooms (shadow days), and participating tn kind rten activiti
Ed playing on the playground. If children are unable to visit on the designated days, activities such as pen-pal prog: video levelngeld trips are planned. Elﬁ(l school ) p &' toﬂg “?l: all the et e lun;h"
both on and off cam; P ip:
Title I Requirement

Coordination of services with preschool education programs
Legisiative Refarences:
(1] Title [, Part A, Section 1112(b)(8)

*Required field for Tide [ and/er IDEA Preschool



chis and Timely

in the req below.A of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.®

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District resp P

ISBE Goats:
) Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and opportunities so they graduate equipped to pursue a successfy] future, with the state paying special

to g historic

[ Leamning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, heaithy, and leaming and will be equip to meet the unique academic and social and emotionel needs of each and every child,
{7 Elevating Educators: lilinois diverse student will have who are prep. through muttiple and are suppo in and for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs.
District Goal(s):

¥ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal{s) that align to the responses below In the text area.

1. the well: d 1 prog! to mest the 2cademic and language needs of afl students and how the district witl and Imp the p. s).* [1]

For your convenlenca, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided below.It may be copied 2nd modified to addrass the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above,’ or NfA as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

count] of 7500 maximum characters used
o ensure equal opportunity and access to the currtculum, instructional teams meet weekly and :.9392 to maps, f units, and lesson plans for ELA, Math, Social Science 2nd Next Scence to
ntervention Model guides each school to support our students’ academic, physical, sodal, needs, who need more intensive interventions as identified 93.57 tha disagpregated data, will receive individualized !.veoa Lervices
onitored and reviewed at least every 3-5 weeks, In addition, our District L Team and rezl! needed for learning supp The PP school-wide as well as 1l D inter
gtrict 125 utilizes a myriad of different prog: tools, Inch based reading interventions and Once stud; are and for learning on tha tiered Intervention model, progress
onitoring begins. Students might utitize Read 180, Lexia, Reading Plus, Exact Path, Mathletics, Creative Curriculum, Dreambox and Fastt Math to name a few. After-school tutoring is offered up to 4 days a week.
Rey, r year Consolidated District Plan.
0 ensure equal opportunity and 2ccess to the curriculum, instructional teams meet weekly and Bog to 7 maps, units, and lesson 2@3 for ELA, Math, Sociz] Sctence and Next Science Sta Qur to
ntervention Model guides each school to support our students’ academic, physical, social, ) needs. who need more through the disaggregated data, will receive individualized support services
onitored and reviewed at least every 3-5 weeks. In addition, our District L Team and needed for The school-wide as well as small-group interventions.
fied leaming on the tiered intervention model, progress
Iy X

of! criterla for | ! EL, special ] and deling as ticable to the district. [2]

2. List and describe the measures the district takes to use and crezte the criteria for at risk of failure,
For your convenlencae, the prior year G District Plan app is provided below.It may be copled end modified to addrass the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan,

count] of 7500 maximum characters used!
tudents are identified each year for placement in a myriad of different intervention programs. This Su:n@n n__ students (EL, Special 7 and Det n:nn._. utged in the identification process are (isted below:Failing grades (1 or more
of 4 referrals will begin ldentification and intervention efforts)ACES (2

bjects)Identified on the NWEA MAP as Unsatisfactory or Partiatly Reports will begin and
more ACES identified will o identification and intervention efforts
Response from the prior year Consolidated District Plan.
udents are identified each year for placement in a myriad of different intervention programs. This includes all students (EL, Special and Criteria used in the tdentification process zre listed below:Failing grades (1 or more
bjects)Identified on the NWEA MAP as Unsatisfactory or Partially Reports of9 will begin and intervention effor of 4 referrals will begin identification and intervention efforts)ACES (2
r more ACES Identified will begin identification and intervention efforts’
3. ibe the and [{ and/or p ) to be p to help Ing the State and standards.This includes a
description of any and to assist English and to access and op b [ a8 *[3]
For your convenienca, tha prior year District Plan 2pp is pr below.It may be copied 2nd modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use spedal characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the subrmission or approval of your plan.

count] of 7500 maximum characters used
nce students are screened znd Identified for diversified lezming supports on the tiered _3.3&38: aoao. progress monitoring begins. Students might utilize Read 180, Lexla, Reading Plus, Exact Path, Mathletics, Creative Curriculum and Fastt Math to name a few.
er-school tutoring Is offered up to 4 days a waek, Direct English I8 p1 tn four domains of instruction: Spesking, Listening, xuua_:e 2and Writing. Scaffolding instruction for EL learners by modeling, brtdging, schema building, re-

resenting text, and developing metacognition to develop language profictency for our EL :.-..8

might utilize Read 180, Lexia, Reading Plus, Exact Path, Mathietics, Creative Curriculum and Fastt Math to name a few.
Listening, Reading and Writing. Scaffolding instruction for EL learners by modeling, bridging, schema building, re-

students are screened and Identified for nZoaSoa learning Supports on the tiered _33338: model, prog begins.
~§E§383§535§a$ﬂr.93ﬂm339 ded to EL tn four domains of

4 .__n and gles ¥ ded to demic and | pi and school for _.-:._3 and how these are b d. This » of any
Instr 1] and gles designed to demlic and I prog for English learners and *[4]
For <o=_‘ convenience, the prior year Ct District Plan d is pi befow, It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan :oR_u
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

instructional staff will be required to participate in 33382 tratning related to best practices and effective
ughout 5» year, Teachers will also learn the and reading) and

of CCSS. All i-_vo:oﬁmn:.-noa_vo:sc:.R§-§8§.§§§a§o3§835:33&2-&8
and writing) asit -u!.ou to EL students. Additional training will focus on the of bridging,

q o participate in 3!5-32 training related to best practices and effective implementation of CCSS, All identified strategles will be housed in a Compendium of Strategies google doc that staff Snaca can utilize and/or add to
hroughout the year. Teachers will also learn the receptive and reading) and productive (spezking and writing) language as it applies to EL students, Additional training will focus on the foll 9 bridging,
chema bullding, re-presenting text, and developing metacognition to develop |an @ proficiency for aur EL lation,

S, uxv.ﬂ_: 5.0 “..Woouo through which tha district will identify and address any disparities that result In low=income and/or minority students being taught at higher rates than other by or out-of-flald
teachers,**(5
For your convenience, the prior year Ct District Plan apo! Is pr below,It may be copled and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your pizn.



count] of 2500 maximum characters used
strict 125 uses Benmm Asussmml Systems BAS, IAR znd NWEA data to disaggregate by wbgtoups. Students [dentified as low-income or minority will only be placed into classes with teachers who 2re rated as excellem or proficient, We utilize tha Chariotte

our gaps and w from data review will be identified and shared with the District Improvement Tezm who will then outline the goals and timeline for Improvement
rts. Any students who are p‘md in taught by P f-fiek will be m asa mp priority revievr, Options for said students may Include, transfer to ancther ct N to sakl and [ntervention|
fist Assistance for said classrooms.
Res; ¢ year Consolidatad District P1:
strict 125 uses Benchmark Assessment Systems BAS 1AR and NWEA data to goregate by group: identifled as | or minority will only be placed Into classes with teachers who 2ra rated as excellent or proficient. We utilize the Charfotte
Model to eval our gaps and anv from oul data review will be identified and shared with the District Improvement Team who will then outiine the goals and timeline for lmpmvemem
l'fons Any students who are placed In taught by P f-field will be set asa tnp priority raview, Options for s2id students may include, transfer to another cl; 0 sald , and I
alist Assistance for said classrooms.
Describa the measures the district takes in chools in school library programs that provide an opp y to d p digita) literacy skills and Imp * [6)
For your convesnience, the prior year C District Plan app is below.It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated Dksvla Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from wam, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
count] of 2500 maximum characters used]
125 Is committed to improving resources through our school libraries by offering training sessicns for schoal staff/librartans to enhance their skills in teaching digital [Itcncy and utilizing y. This pi covers topics such as
literacy, digital online sources, and utilizing edumml technology tools. Other topics offered include:Digital Cl & Ethical and 21st Century Career Oppr for All
tudentsinnovative / Creative/ Higher Order Thinking - Critical Thinking / Problem-Sol rship with Communt! anizations
Response from the ar Consolidated District
strict 125 Is. commmed to Improving resources wougn our school libraries by offering training sessions for school statf/librarians to enhance their skills in teaching digital literacy and utilizing 1 ] y. This covers topics such as
literacy, digital online sources, 2nd utilizing educational technology tools. Other topics offered include:Digital C & Ethical and 21st Century Career I P for All
dentsinnovative / Creative/ Higher Order Thinking - Critical Thinking / Problem-Sol Partnership with Communi anizations
7. Describe how the district will ident!fy and serve gifted and by using obj criteria, ** [7)
For your convenience, the prior year C District Plan 2pp is below.It may be cepied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulieted lists copied from WON ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
{[count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
PDistrict 125 offers with high levels the for within the cla in grades K-2. At the intermediate and Jumor high level (3-8), may activities within the regular classroom or thay may be
placed in accelerated or honors classes, Each year, are to their far the school year, s the of a student at mq Instructional level that best matches that student’s needs by aflowing
laccess to a curriculum that Is usually reserved for children who are older or in higher grades than the student. Accelerated placement options must Include, but neeﬂ not be limited to, e2rly entrance to kindergarten and first grade, Indeual subject acceleration, and
jwhole grade acceleration, Accelerated placement is not limited to those students who have been Identified as glfted and talented, but rather is open to all students who demonstrate high ability and who may benefit from 2n for
shall also be * opern to alt 0 of race, gender, religion, sexual or English status. Honors or are those who have been Identified by professional
as giving in specific areas, Student (Grades each year for in A matrix muttiple criterta provides a
ted ansl ofa M«l!’s ormance, es of criterta lndude' Benchmark Assessment Systems, NWEA MAP scores, IAR scores, Common Unit Assessments, cumulal o avera: 2nd teacher recommendations, _
%ﬁmmw mnar&uﬂldmm Plan,
ict 125 offers students with high achmemu\t levels :m for within the in grades K-2. At the intermediate and 1umor high leve! (3-8), may within the regular dassroom or they may be
placed In accelerated or honors classes, Each yea their pl. for the 2chool year. of a student at the instructional level that best matches that student’s needs by allowing
pccess to 3 curricutum that s usually memd lor children wno are older orin hsgher grades than the student. Accelerated placement options must inciude, but need not be limited to, early entrance to kindergarten and first grade, lnthual subject 2 mleranon, and
whole grade is not limited to those students who have been identified as gifted and talented, but rather is open m all students who demonstrate high ability 2nd who may benefit from an for
shall alsc be open to all 9 of race, gmder religion, sexual English status, Honors or are those who have been identified by professional
1, as giving of n specific araas, Student {Grades 4 are sach year for A matrix multiple criteria provides 3
ted analysis of a student’s ance, Examples of criterta Il\dudo' Benchmark Assesgment Systems, NWEA MAP scores, IAR scores, Common Unit Assessments, cumulative radu averages, and teacher recommendation,

Title I Requirements:

Ensure that al) children receive a high-quality education.

Close the achievement g2p between children meeting the ing State and those children who are not meeting such standards.
Legistative References:

[1] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(A)

[2] Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(B); 34 CFR 300,226 and 300.646
(3) Tide 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(C); 34 CFR 3€0,226 and 300.646
[4) Title 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(1)(D); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646
(5] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(2)

(6] Trle I, Part A, Section 1122(b)(13)(6)

(7] Tile I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(13)(A)

*Required If funding selected for Title [, Part A; Title I, Part 1003a; Tale 1, Part O; Titde II, Part A; Tide [11; 2nd/or Tide IV, Part A
*sRequired field for only Ttle I, Part A



College and Career Readinass

Instryctions
INSTRUCTIONS: Selact tha goal(s) below that align with tha District r providead in the requli balow.A of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:
{J Student Leaming: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, @ their ge, skills, and so they gt to pursue a sful future, with the state paying special to 9 historic i
i} Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necassary to create safe, healthy, and teaming and will be to meet the unique academic and soci2! and emotional needs of each and every child,
(7] Elevating Educators: [llinois diverse student will have edt who are p: through multipte and 2re in and cel, for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs.
District Goal(s):
¥l Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that zlign to the responses below In the text area,
students are by hi effective teechers and school teaders. ]
1, Describe how the district will facilitate for from middle grades to high school and from high school to Y { .4 ghi® [1]
& with of higher ploy 2nd other local partners;* and
{l. Increased student access to early college, high school or dual or ppor or career to Identify and skiils.*
For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved responte is provided below.It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted Uists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
count] of 2500 maximum characters used;
r junior high coordinates with the Dimt 218 high school vww amcumion tezms to ensure 3 smooth transition to mqh school fof al [< and effective instructional memodo!oqlcs are fmmd and highlighted in our professional
shadow days to leam about the varied Pprogr and ensure 2nd smooth may 2lso p: ip: gs 2iter school or in
& summer, offered by District 2!0.
Response from the 8 r year Consolidated District Plan.
r junior high coordinates with the District 218 high schoot vertical articulation teams to ensure a gmooth transition to high schoof for all [= and effective instructional methodotogies are shared md hmhugmd in our professional
and staff tn shadow days to learn about the varted prog and ensure 2and smooth may 2lso in and o offerings after school or in
summer offered by District 218,
2. If applicable, describe the district’s support for prog! that dl: and S the foll g:* [2)
Academic and career and lcal h d that may L 1] I{ and p skills important to | or in
the State; end k-based learning opp: H that provide students In-depth integration with industry profe s and, if app cradit.

For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan approved response is provided betows.It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulieted lists copled from Word, ‘see above,' or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

NOTE: If not applicable because district serves only grades K-8, enter Elemontary District

count] of 7500 maximum characters used;
students in grades 6-8 take a STEM course for one trimester each year. Using topic-driven cfulltnw coding game and BD projects, how STEM is tied to the content they're learning in the classroom and prepares our 21st-

learners for career readiness opportunities. Our Goals for the STEM program are as. fearning and equal access to technologyTo axtend and expand leaming beyond the school day-
provide and relevant leaming experiencesTo increase uuaem achlevement :dm u:‘demk y:wﬂ‘: pro;nm cht s by p that leve! the playing field for children with disabilities in general education
a

Response from the 3, d prior year Consolidated District Plan.
students in grades -8 tzke a STEM course for one trimester each year, Using topic-driven challenges, coding game 2nd 3D projects, how STEM is tied to the content they're Ieaming in the classroom and prepares our 21st
ntury learners for career readiness opportunities. Our Goals for the STEM program are as outlined:To increase student 2nd p through lezrning and equal access to technologyTo extend and expend learning beyond the schoo} day-
provide 2nd relevant learning experiencesTo Increase student achlevement and academic rigorTo promote by p 9 that level the playing field for children with disabilities in general education
Emmms‘ro increase 21st century skill development in collaboration, communication, creativity, critica) thinking and problem-solving, digital l‘mm 2nd global awareness
Lagisiative Referances:
(1] Tide I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(10)(A and B)
(2] Title I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(12)(A and B)

*Required if funding selected for Title !, Part A; Title I, Part D; Title 11, Part A; Title IV, Part A; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B Preschool



Instructions

= Highly Prep. and Effect] and School Leadors
INSTRUCTIONS:Selact the gozi{s) below that align with the District responsas provided In the reguired batow. A of one ISBE or District Gosl must be selected,*
ISBE Goals:
1} Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, Q their ge, skills, and so they to pursue a successful future, with the state paying speciat to 9 historic
] Leaming Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and leaming and will be to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child.

(J Elevating Educators: [ilinois diverse student

District Goat(s):
o5 Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area,

will have edy who are prepi through multiple and are suppt in and for their efforts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs.

For each program Qo.. which funding s anticipated for the 2025-2026 schiool year, provide a brief p of pr jonal to be funded by the program as applicable.* {1]
NOTE: - If will not be p for a funded prog: below, enter NOT PROVIDING.

= Be sure to include information on how participating private schools will be Inctuded In the profession2] development plans,

= NOTE - writing space appears only if 3 program was selected on the Needs Assessment and Programs page; to make changes in program funding, return to that page, revise, save the page, and return to this page.

Program #nd Descriotion
A, Title I, Part A - Improving Basic Programs
strict 125 engages in P with the L y of Illinois and the Museum of Science and Industry to content Ge. As such, we engage In professional development in the areas of mathematics,
and fc focused on utilize high-quality tasks to assess student =§:&3 and support the d of a robust of the We have grade level
2nd making progress. Building sense-maki:

8. Title 1, Part A - School Improvement Part 1003

C. Title 1, Part D - Delinquent

D. Title 1, Part D - Neglected

E. Title 1, Part D - State Neglected/Delinquent

F. Title 11, Part A - Preparing, Tralning, and Recruiting

ence, and formative assessments focused on differentiated curricula, Teachers utilize high-quality tasks to assess student :unnacan:_c 2nd support the
sseggments to monitor student progress and 8 tiered curriculum to ensure students are challenged and making progress. Building sense-making classrooms is our rtority!

istrict 125 engages In with the L ity of Illinols 2nd the Museum of Science and Industry to content As guch, we engage in professional development in the zreas of mathematics,
af a robust under of the We hava common grade level

G. Title 11I - LIEP

istrict 125 engages in collaborative partnerships with the lllinois Council and in the [llinois Bilingual Summi. Grant funds 2re used to support [ for teachers,
nd volunteers working with EL students. PD topics include pathways to wn&n::n SRQ». parent in S:oo_o. issues, U.S. bilingual prog » college services, effective parenting techniques,
to improve of ELs, p to enhy 2ability to 2nd use curricula, and
h will also t!s the difference between 33!.3 cﬂﬂ:.g and reading) 2nd p: ( 9 and writing) | as it applies to EL students, Additional training will focus on
nting text, 2nd developing metacognition to develop language N
H, Title 111 - ISEP
pistrict 125 engages in collaborative partnerships with the Iilinois Coundl and in the lilinois Biltngual Summit, Grant funds are used to support [} for
ga volunteers working with EL students and immigrant children and youth. PD topics indude n-unz-ﬁ to -nuana_n success, parent in schools, 9 issues, U.S. bilingua! ity coflege services,!
and and pr to improve instruction and of EL and children and <o:5~ provided to n:z:n» 3&0:3 abilty
£o c:no‘«g:n !x. use o::_ne.! assessment 5-»..3». and instructional for EL and n!_na.: and youth based on based research. will atso learn the Pt and
9) and 9 and writing) | as it applies to EL un..qn..ﬂ Additiona! training will focus on the g instructional bridging, schema building, re-pr Q text, and to

velop langua: clency for our EL and immigrant student population.

L. Title IV, Part A - Student Support and Academic Enrichment

r Google Certified experts will provide professional development for our district teams. Professional development will focus on the following goal 2reas: Provide
rdless of their abilities and socioeconomic status. To train staff when and how to use technology to enhance the curriculum appropriately. We fiemly believe that technoll

3. Title V, Part B - Rural and Low Income Schools
K. IDEA, Part 8 - Flow-Through [2]

on an ongoing basts.Allow Equitable access for 2ll,

Lagistative Requirement:
[1) Titde 111, Section 3115(c)(2)
[2] 34 CFR 300.207 ; 2122(b)(4-9) of ESSA

*Required if funding selected for Title 1, Part A; Title 11, Part A; Title HI; Title IV, Part A; Title V, Part B; IDEA, Part B Flow-Through; and/or IDEA, Part B Preschool



Instructions

Safa and Healthy Learning Environment

INSTRUCTIONS:Select the goai(s) below that align with the Dlistrict [ in the required below. A of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.®

ISBE Goals:

{J Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, g their kills, and 50 they 0 pursue a successful future, with the state paying special o 9 histortc
1! Learning Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and leaming and will be to meet the unique and social and needs of each and every child,

{7} Elevating Educators: ilinois diverse student will have who are prep through multiple and are in and for their efforts to provide each and every child 2n education that meets their needs.

District Goal{s):
¥ Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that align to the responses below in the text area.

1. Describe the process through which the districts will:*

I reduce incl of ying and h

il reduce the of p that remove students from the classroom [1);

Hll, reduce the use of ! { that 1 dent health and safety; goregated by each group of student as defined batow [2):
a. each major racial and ethnic group;
b. as P to who 2re not

¢, children with disabilities as compared to children without disabilities;

d. English proficiency status;

e. gender; and

f. migrant status.

For your convenience, the prior year Conselidated District Plan approved responsa is provided below,It may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

count] of 7500 maximum characters used|

District tezms will consistently review

itive behavioral gles and Building teams meet regularly to review student progress and develop approp: for those who are soclally and

iscipline data to assure that certain

Justice

he district has comprehensive strategles to help prevent, ldentify and investigate incidents of bullying. The district Is commtitted to having a counselor or soctal worker astigned to each bullding to support students’ safety and well-being. Key staff have been trained in

 district has comprehensive strategles to help prevent, identify and investigate incidents of bullying. The district is committed to having a counselor or soclal worker assigned to each building to support students’ safety and well-being. Key staff have been trained in

District teams will consistently raview

sitive and Justice Building teams meet regularly to review student prog 2nd develop approp: for those who are ooting socially and

2. Describe tha services the district will provide hometess children and youth, Including services provided with funds reserved to support tha 1 and of and youth, in with the
services the district isp g under the {f Vi Act. [3]
{42 U,S.C. 11301 et se0.):*
For your convenience, the prior year Consolidated District Plan a2pproved response is provided below.It may be copied and to address the C District Plan naeds.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or NfA as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
([count) of 2500 maximum characters used)

ortation for students who 2re consistently absent due to their homeless status.

istrict 125 has an assigned Homeless Liaison who works with staff, children and their families to provide needed services, Building principals and support staff are trained to be aware of and responsive to the needs of homeless families. Building teams meet to help _

ccess outside resources and monitor attendance and academic progress. District 125 provides tra
Response from the prior year Consolidated District Plan,

cess outside resources and monitor attendance and academic District 125 des tion for students who are consistently absent due to their homeless status.

istrict 125 has 2n 2ssigned Homeless Lizison who works with staff, children and their families to provide needed services. Building principals and support staff are trained to be aware of and responsive to the needs of homeless families. Building teams meet to help

Title I Reguirement:

To ensure that all children receive a high-quality education, and to close the achievement gap between children meeting the State and those children who 2re not meeting such standards
Legisiative Requiremaents:

(1) Titte 1, Part A, Section 1112(b)(11)

(2] Trde 1, Part A, Section 1111(c){2); 34 CFR 300.226 and 300.646

[3) Titte I, Part A, Section 1112(b)(6)

*Required if funding selected for Title 1, Part A and/or Title IV, Part A



Center

The lication has been MNo more will be saved for the application.
d Canter
Attendance Center Schoolwide Not Served Closed
1001 - HAMLIN UPPER GRADE CENTER - =] 8 05/18/2021
2003 - LAWN MANOR SCHOOL -] 7] 8 05/18/2021
2004 - MEADOW LANE SCHOOL ® @) @ 05/18/2021

Describe anticipated Reorganizations:

2, b R BN L

R R A )

R P




Title I Specific Requirements - Part Two Instructions

If Title 1 0 was selectod on the Needs and Programs pagae, this paga Is requlired, If the page Is blank and the entity does plan to recelve and use Title I funds, return to the Nesds Assessment and Programs page and seloct Title I, save
the page, and return to this page.
INSTRUCTIONS:Selact the goal(s) below that align with the District In thae req; below.A of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected.*
ISBE Goals:
[ Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each year, increasing their knowledge, skills, and 50 they g o pursue a ful future, with the state paying special to 19 historic
{_ Leaming Conditions: All schools will recaive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and tearning and will be to meet the unique academic and social and emotional needs of each and every child.
) Elevating Educators: lllinols diverse student l will have who are prep through muitiple and are supp: In 2nd for their offorts to provide each and every child an education that meets their needs.

District Goal(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that 2lign to the responses below in the taxt area.

1. School Improvement 1003: Describe how the district will carry out its ibilities to support and & schoots identified as comprehensive or d under paragraphs (1) and (2) of section 1111(d).* (Section 1112(b){3))
Section 1111(d)
For your convenience, the prior year Ci District Plan app! P Is provided below.It may ba copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.
DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
If the district does not have any schools as er enter

No schools Identified under this part
count] of 7500 maximum characters used)
o schools identified under this

2. Doss the district serve eligible inan or day for d or det! or in an adult corractional institution?*® (Section 1112(b)(5))
< Yes
@& No
3. Select the poverty criteria below that will be used to rank school attendance centers.A district shall use the same (s) of p ¥, which the number of aged 5 gh 17 in poverty In the most recent census
data, with respect to ALL school attendanca centers in the LEA,* (Section 1112(b)(4))
Measures of Poverty from 1113(5)(A) pad ()

{3 School Lunch: the number of children eligible for a free or reduced price lunch under the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act (42 U.S.C. 1751 et seq.),
. TANF: the number of children in families receiving assistance under the State program funded under part A of Title [V of the Social Securtty Act,

# Medicaid: the number of children eligible to receive medical assistance under the Medicaid Program, and/or

i, Direct Certificstion,

4, Describe, in 1, the 1115) and/or schoolwide vqoannn.- A-an-.oa 1114) the &3.._9 will operate, as well as the goal of those programs.Where appropriate, please explaln educational services outside such
schools for chitdren living in local or day prog for 1112(b)(5))
Section 1114 and 2115
For your convenience, the prior year C District Pian 3ppr e is below.It may be copied and modtied to address the Consolidated District Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

([count] of 7500 maximum characters used)

Istrict 125 has been approved for CEP through ISBE and utilizes the Schoolwide program for each of the three schools in our attendance area: Lawn Manor, Meadow Lene and Hamliin Upper Grade Center. We believe closing t gaps is a DI il

gponsibility and as such have for struggling students, \Ve believe that hiring and retaining qualified staff bers is a to g our prog High quality pi for all staff coupled with a
lered curriculum and comprehensive ucvvﬁz will !dBS. rich tearning for all students but most notably impoverished students, Ensuring access to a high quality prog: and our y S0 that leaming environments can be safe, orderty,

nd focused on tncreased achievement is our. 3

R i Plan,
istrict 125 utilizes the Schoolwide program for each of the three schools in our attendance area: Lawn 3-.8_‘. Mezdow _.uao 2and Hemlin Upper Grade Center, We believe dosing gaps is a Di! d and 2s such have (dentified comprehensive
pports for struggling students, \We belleve that hiring and retaining qualified staff members is a High quality professional development for all staff coupled with a tiered curriculum 2nd comprehensive supports will

romote rich learning for 2l students but most notably impovertshed students. Ensuring ccess to a high e_»_=< _:S_.:nce:u_ program and o:c.c,:o our community so that learning environments can be safe, erderly, and focused on increased achiavement is our top
riority.

S. In schoots ap. ing a targeted program, please describa the objectiva criterla the dlistrict -- established to identify the target AND how hers and school leaders will include parents, administrators,
P fessionals, and PP 1 In thelr of the target 1112(b){9))
For your convenience, the prior year Ci Oaﬁ_ﬂ Plan 2pp esp is provided below.[t may be copied and modified to address the Consolidated District Plan needs,

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.
If the district does not serve any schools identified as targeted assistance, enter Schoolwlide Program Only

from the 2p prior year C District Plan,

[Bchoolwide Program Only ]




Titla X Regulirement: ) .
To ensura that all children receive a high-quality education, and to close the achlevement gep between children meeting the State acad: dards and those children who are not meeting such standards.

*Required field



IDEA Specific Requirements

Instructions

If IDEA g was sel d on the Neads and g page, this page Is requirad. If the page is blank and the entity doss plan to receive and use IDEA funds, return to the Neads Asseszment and Programs page and select IDEA, save
the page, and return to this page.

INSTRUCTIONS: Select the goal(s) below that align with the District P in the req: below.A of one ISBE or District Goal must be selected,

ISBE Goals:

i 1 Student Learning: Every child will make significant academic gains each yaar, Q thetr ge, skills, and opp 30 they g d to pursue a it future, with the state paying special to 9 historic

{J Leaming Conditions: All schools will receive the resources necessary to create safe, healthy, and learning envir and will be to meet the unique academic and social 2nd emotional needs of sach and every child.

i Elevating Educators: Iliinols diverse student population will have educators who are prepared through multiple and are supp d in 2and for their efforts to provide each and every child 2n education that meets their needs,

District Gorl(s): Select the checkbox, then enter the District Goal(s) that 2lign to the responses below in the text area.

1, How was the P! needs Information used for planning grant activities?*This section should include the 1 needs that will be d by the activities and prog: funded by IDEA.
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, 'see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approvaf of your plan.

, which included a review of LEA and school-teve! 333_3 2. we n_mn.a& ways to identify how subgrant funds will be used to inform 2nd improve comprehensive literacy
ent for the effective use of data and techn A

identfied the following needs: 1. Resource (nequities, which Included a review of LEA and school
and safe school environment. 4. Access to

2, Summarize the activities and programs to be fundad within the grant application.*
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted fists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delay the submission or approval of your plan.

3. Describe any changas In the scope or natura of services from the prior fiscal year,*

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above,' or NfA as this may delay the submission or approvaf of your plan.
count] of 7500 maximum characters used

4. How are funds being used to support district performancs on the State Performance Plan Indicators? Pleaze provide a brief narrative below for each indicator that's applicable. For a tisting of State Performance Plan (SPP) Indicators, please
click on the hyperlink below,

tos://vywisbe.net/Proes/SPPAPR-INGICARISASOX
DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,' or NfA as this may delay the submission or spproval of your plan.

mSQ 125 has identified SPP Indicators 5 and 6 2s areas in need of improvement. Indicators S and 6 2im to provide services to students with [EP's inside the general to the i extent that is.

PProp: Qur gpecific goals are:Indicator S

6 Goal: Ensure that our

ith IEP's. In addition to looking at we collaborate with local childcare centers and 0ols to coordinate inclusive services.

*Required field



Overview

*Note: This plan section is not req: for the Dep of le Justice.

ProGrAMS Youth in Cara Stability

Pursose: To comply with ESSA reqi for stability for who 2re Youth In Care,
Requirzp Fonr: All tlinois school districts and state-suthorized charter schools

Resouncas: i

BacxgaounD
Section 63312(S5)(B) of ESEA of 1965 as Amended by ESSA requires that the local agency (LEA) with the state or local child welfara agency to develop and implement clear written how to maintain students
who 2re Youth in Care in the school of origin when in their best wilt be pr ged, and funded for tha duration of the time as Youth in Care.
DEPINITION AND REPERENCEE
First Division vehiclas are defined In the illinois Vehicle Code as motor vehicles designed to carry no more than 10 persons total.
First Division vehicles can be used to transport 10 or fewer persons, including the driver, on regular routes for any 2nd all gchool .{ of First Division vehicles include cars, station wagom, mini-vans (10

trips.
passengers or less which includes the driver), taxi cabs, medical carrter or medi-car, and Suburbans, The manufacturer sticker (Fedml Certification Labed) lxaked an the lnue- d the drivers side door will stipulate MPV for Multi-Passenger Vehide, MPPV
(MultiPurpose Passenger Vehide), or Passenger Car [49 CFR 571.3]

veucu- Usage:

BEQUIREMENTS
A. The following factors should be d when ping the tatlon p: d fora dent that is Youth in Care/in foster care:
1. Safety
2, Duration of the need for services
3. The time/length of travel time for the student each day
4, Time of placement change
S, Type of transportation available (yellow school bus, taxi cab, First Division vehicte, etc.)
6. Traffic patterns
7. Flexibility In school schedule

8. Impact of on options.
9. Maturity and behavioral capadty of student
B. The follawing low-cost/no-cost optlons should be when ping the p P

1. Pre-existing transportation route
2. New transportation route
3. Route-to-Route hand-offs
4, District-to-district boundary hand-offs
5. Eligidility of the student for transportation through other services such as, but not limited to, with C Act (1DEA)
6. not directly p by the | such as:
a. Contracted services - taxis, student transport companties, etc, - see note befow
b. Public transportation such as city buses, rails, etc.
¢. Carpools - see note belew
d. School/District staff - see note below
a. Options presented by DCFS outsida of those provided by the district/school, such as reimbursing the foster parents for costs, or incl n with licensed child placing agencies or group homes

NOTE: A u:hool bus driver permit is REQUIRED for these options! IMPORTANT: All drivers transporting students (other than parents or legal guardians trangporting thelir own students) in
First D MUST p a valld school bus driver permit per Section 6-104(d) of the Vehicte Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXI CAB DRIVERS.
REMINDER: A multifunction school activity bus (MFSAB) can NEVER be uged to 1 chool or school-to-h (625 ILCS 5/1-1408.32-5)
C. The following funding options should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student that is Youth in Care/in foster care:
1. Title [V-E of the Sodial Security Act if the student is eligible
2. Title [ of the ESEA of 1965 a5 Amended by ESSA (except that funds reserved for services for children and youth may NOT be used for transportation)
3. IDEA funds, if the student has an Individual Educational Program (1EP) that Includes provisions for spectalized transportation
4, State spectal education transportation funds, if the student has an 1EP




Contact Information

*Note: This page is not req for the of 1o Justice.

As part of the Youth In Care Stability Plan development process, several stakeholders should be Involved. These may include, but are not limited to:
a, Local educational agency (LEA) point of contact for Youth in Care/Foster Care students {LEA-POC}
b, LEA transportation director
< Child welfare agency polnt of contact
d. LEA Department of Children and Family Services (DCFS) lizison as permitted by 106 ILCS 5/10-20,58, If applicable
e. Title I director
I, School social worker
9. Guidance counselor
h. Speciz! education personnel
Provida contact for all p 1] inthe of the plan, The LEA-POC and portation are req ; others are ) and should be included as applicable,
1. Youth in Care/Foster Care LEA-POC - required*
Last Name* First Name* Position/Title* Email*

Gray. | Laura ] Egeclal Education Coordinator and Principat lgray@ahsd125.0rg

[2 Click here to add information for an additional Youth in Care/Foster Care LEA-POC.
2. LEA Transportation Director « required®

Last Name* First Name* Position/Title* Email*
Cale ) Lsa ] Bupenatendent ] Icole@ahsa125.0r9.

{J Click here to add information for other personnel involved In the plan development.

*Required field



Best Interast Datermination as it relates to Schaol Stabllity

*Note: This page is not reg; for the Dep of le 2ustice.

NOTE: FIecns c8LOW MAY BE PREPOPULATED WITH DATA, REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVISE AS NEEDED IN THE BOX ABOVE 17, AND SAVE THE PAGE.

" Involved.®

for g the best | of the 's pl. if the a Youth In Care or changes residences while they ara a Youth in Care.Include the positions of all district p | and other

ibe the

P
Be sure to include the factors that should be considered in determining whether remaining in a child’s school of origin Is in their best interest, as it relates to ensuring school stability.
For your the prior year app! P ts provi befow, 1t may be copied and modified to address the Youth in Care Stability Plan needs.

DO NOT use ! characters, numbered or bulleted lists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A as this may delsy the submission or approval of your plan.
e Student Support Team (SST), which includes membership from the followtng: parents, DCFS foster care liaisons, teachers, and/or will meet to [dentify placsment and necessary supports to ensure student success. The team will regularly monitor the
udent's placement and make changes as needed. The following factors are noan_nn-aa when determining the appropriateness of the current educational setting, as well as any additional factors that pertain to a child’s voﬁ interast. ..,:oenw the specific factors may vary depending on

ntext, in order to make a :o_gn and well deter a variety of factors should be considered. These factors may ..__n_caa" 1.Preferences of the child; 2. of the child's p (s) 3.The child’s attachment to the

00l, with staff and peers; 4. of the child's sibl; S.Infl of the gchool dimate on the child, safety; 6.The ility 2nd quality of the services in the »98_ to meet the child's educationa! and socioemoticnal needs; 7.History

2chool transfers and how they have impacted the child; 8.How the length of the commute would impact the child, based on the child's developmental stage; 9.Whether the child is a student with a disability under the IDEA who Is receiving special education 2nd related services or a

lent with a disability under Section S04 who Is receiving special education or related aids and services and, if so, the availability of those required services in a school other than the school of origin; and 10.Whether the child is an EL and Is receiving language services, and, if so, the

ired services in a school other than the school of origin, consistent with Title VI and the EEOA.

e Student Support Team (SST), which Includes membership from the following: parents, DCFS foster care liaisons, andfor will meet to identify placement and necessary supports to ensure student success, The team will regularly monitor the
ident’s placement and make changes as :oaan The g factors are when g the of the current educational setting, as well as any additional factors that pertain to a child’s best interest, ;ocas the specific factors may vary depending on

text, in order to make a holistic and a variety of stud factors should be considered. These factors may include: 1,Preferences of the child; 2.Prefe of the child's p: t(s) or ker(s); 3.The child's attachment to the

00!, with stzff 2nd peers; 4.Placement of the child's sibling(s); 5.Influence of the school dimate on the child, incl safety; 6,The lability and quality of the services in the schoo] to meet the child's educational 2nd socicemotional needs; 7.History
school transfers and how they have impacted the child; 8.How the length of the commute would impact the child, based on the child's davelopmenta) stage; 9,Whether tha child is a student with a disability under the IDEA who i receiving special education and refated services or a

ent with a disability under Section 504 who is receiving special education or related aids and services and, if so, the availability of those required services in a school other than the school of origin; and 10.Whether the child is 2n EL and is receiving langu2ge services, and, if so, the

of those required services in a school other than the school of origin, consistent with Title VI and the EEOA.

2ny special and lega! req taken Into for with disabllities under IDEA and students with disabilities under Sectlon 504.*

See IDEA legislation hereSee Section 504 here
For your convenlence, the prior year approved response is provided below.It may be copted and modified to address the Youth in Care Stability P2n needs.

rules and regulations as required by IDEA are adhered to by the District. [f the student has an [ndividual Education Plan (IEP) that includes pr for i must be by the school district responsible for the student's Free Appropriate Public
ducation (FAPE), Based on Hlinois’ special 20y special whether public or private, = part of the _mv and must be provided for the student to receive FAPE. We will include a variety of factors to ensure
e children with disabilities under IDEA and students with disabilities under Section 504 are transferred safely. Wa will also ensure their schoot of origin is considered in his or her best interest because It ensures school stability for these at-risk Legal will be
ith and invited to all IEP and Student S
R or year Consolidated District Plan.
| rules and regulations as required by IDEA are zdhered to by the District. 1f the student has an _=E<E..w. Education Plan (IEP) that includes pr for must be p: by the school district responsible for the student’s Free Appropriate Public
ucation (FAPE). Based on lllinois' special any spedcial whether public or private, is part of the _mv 2and must be v.dsnnn for the student to receive FAPE. We will indude a vartety of factors to ensure
children with disabilities under IDEA and students with ﬂ‘a._s under Section 504 zre transferred safely, We will also ensure their schodl of origin is considered in his or her best interest because it ensures school stability for these at-risk Legal will be

2nd invited to all JEP 2nd Student Su Team (SST) m:

Describe any special and lagal reg taken into for who are English learners.®
For your convenlence, the prior year approved response Is provided below.It may be copied and modified to address the Youth in Care Stability Plan needs,

r Bilingual Director will consult with the Student Support Team (SST) on all EL placements. We know English language learners are improving their m:n:-: skifls, thus we provide services when Y to ensure they understand their rights under the law. We will incude a _
ariety of factors to ensure the children who are English Learners are transferred safely. We also try to ensure their school of origin is considered in his or her best interest because it ensures school stability for these at-risk students.

r Bilingual Director will consuft with the Student Support ...oun_‘ammd on all EL placements, We know English language learners are improving their English skills, thus we provide services when Y to ensure they understand their rights under the law. We will include 2 _
2riety of factors to ensure the children who are English Learners are transferved safely. We 2iso try to ensure their school of origin is considered in his or her best interast because it ensures school stability for these at-risk students,

ibe the dispute [ shoutd there he disag: among makers, and other stakehold ding the bast .
Be sure to include the step-by-step process if one would want to initiate a dispute about the Best Interest Determination nnnwa: NOTE: include that DCFS has the final say if a lution cannot be d.
For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below.It may be copied and modified to address the Youth in Care Stability Plan :»nnr
DO NOT use s, :
rents may contact their child’s principsl to review placement criteria and discuss the possibility of a probationary placement should it be deemed 92 @na student would benefit from another placement. Building principals will notify the Student Support Team {SST) and initiste a meeting

0 discuss the concerns, The student must remain in his/her schoo! of ori rtation costs are being resolved. The district will work cooperatively with the DCFS foster care laison but understands that DCFS has the final say If 3 resolution can

arents may contact thelr child’s principal to review placement o:_o:w and discuss the vowu_!_a,\ of a probationary placement should It be deemed that sald student would benefit fram znother placement. Bullding principals will notify the Student Support Team {SST) and Inltiate a meeting
0 discuss the concerns. The student must remain In his/her school of origin while any d rding tra rtation costs are being resotved. The district will work cooperath with the DCFS foster care liaison but understands that DCFS has the final say If a resolution can

Describe how the district/school will ensure that all appropriate school personnel are aware of the ESSA requirements for educational avzs for students who are identified as Youth in Care,
DO NOT use | characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, 'see above,’ or N/A a3 this ma the submission or approval of
1.Targeted Training and Professional Development:The district will provide regular professional development sessions for administrators, counselors, En_a. case managers, school social workers, transportation coordinators, and other relevant staff, These sessions will cover the ESSA
fons related to educational stability, such as immediate enrollment, school of origin rights, and 2.Cleer Policies and The district will develop and disseminate clear written policies and procedures atigned with ESSA requirements. These will be
nduded in staff handbooks and posted on Internal portals to ensure easy access for all personnel,3.Designation of 8 mauza Care Point of Contact (POC):Each school will designate a Foster Care POC who is trained In ESSA regulations and serves as a liaison between the school, the child
Ifare agency, 2nd families. The POC will be for with st2bility req g services.4,Regular C and C: The district will facilitate ongoing communication between school staff and local child welfare
encies. Joint training and regular meetings will help reinforce responsibilities under ESSA and ensure consistent im| 8338:9: 5.Monitoring and Accountability:The district will conduct regular audits and reviews to monitor compliance with ESSA requirements.

“Required field



Youth in Care Stability Plan Davelopment

®Nota: This plan sectlon Is not regq; for the Dep of Justice.

NOTE: F18L0S BELOW MAY BX PREPOPULATED WETN DATA. REVIEW ANY PREPOPULATED DATA, COPY AND REVIES AS NEEDED IN THE ROX ABOVE IT, AND SAVE THE PAGE.
1. Describe the process for how will be p to who guallfy, Inct the of all in the process.*

Be sure to include the factors that should be considered when developing the transportation procedures for a student who is Youth in Care.
For your , the prior year app ts below.it may be copied and modified to address the Youth in Care Stability Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numberedor bullmd fists copied from Word, ‘see above,’ or N/A 25 this may delsy the submission or approval of your plan.
will meet to identify placement and necessary

District 125 Administration, 2long with tha Student Support Team (SST), which inciudes membership from the ldlowlnr perents, DCFS foster care liaisons, and/or

pupports to ensure student success. The SST will review the need for transportation of all foster care fieis that is Y, will be made by the Transportation Team which consists of the

Specizl C ELL Coordi , and/or Building Principel. The team uu; :ondder the F; il when how will be provi to who nuanly a pre-existing trangportation route; a new

route; hand-offs; district-to-district boundary hand-offs; eligibility of the child for transportation through other services such as: special Aq) or

Mcklnntyﬂvemo Act), Alternatives not mrecdv provided by our district such as: contracted services: taxis, student transport compcnlts, Uber, Lyft, etc.; public transportation such as city buses, ralls, et:., and carpools or ] staff. Options explored by
khe CWA worker outside of those provided by the school district, such as reimbursing the foster parents for n with ficensed child placing agenctes or group homes. All drivers transporting students (other than
parents or legal 9 their students) In vehicles MUST possess a valid school !ms dﬂvu pcm\ll per Sectlon 6-104(0) of the veNde Code. \We recognize this includes taxl cab drivers, school staff, Uber, Lyft, etc and will obtain a copy of their
icense to have on record before ﬂnvmg any students. The foltowing factors should be Q the tr for a student in foster care: 1. Safety; 2. Duration of the need for services; 3.The time/length of travel time for the
Etudent each day; 4.Time of placement change; 5.Type of transportation available (yellow school bus, wx nb. Hinois School/Alpha vehidles, etc.); 6. Traffic patterns; 2.Flexibility in school schedule; 8. Impact of extracurricular activities on transportation

Ppptions; and 9. Maturity and behavioral capadity of the student.

Response from the a, ar Consolldated District Plan,

Istrict 125 Administration along with the Student Support Team (SST), which includes membership from the following: parents, DCFS foster care lmsom, lors and/or will meet to identify placement and necassary
kupports to ensure student succm The SST will review the need for transportation of 2ll foster czre req for p Y, will be made by the Transportation Team which conststs of the

Special ELL C: andfor Building Pﬂnclpnl. The team will consider the when \MII ba p to stud wnc qualify: & pmx\sﬂng transpomuon route; a new
route; hand-om, d y hand-offs; eligibility of the child for transportation through other servtm m:h as: special [¢ with €
A\ Act), not directly p by our district sud\ as: contracted services: taxis, student transpo« :ompmles. Uber, Lyft, et:., public transportation such as city buses, rails, etc.; and carpocls or schooV/ staff, Options by
khe CWA wofker outside o' those pmvided by the school district, such as reimbursing the foster parents for with licensed child placing agencies or group homes. All drivers transperting smdems (eum than
parents or legal in vehicles MUST possess a valid school busumm- pefmnpefSecﬁon 6-:04(6) oidwv;mdocada. We recognize this indudes taxi cab drivers, school staff, Uber, Lyft, etc and will obtain a copy of their
license to have on record before envlng anv students, The following factors should be for a student in foster care: 1. safety, 2. Duration of the need for services; 3.The time/length of travel tme for the
student each day; 4.Time of placement change; 5.Type of transportation available (yellow school bus, taxi ub. llllnols School/Alpha vehicles, etc.); 6. Traffic p 2. Y in school le; 8. Impact of on
loptions; and 9. Maturity and behavioral capacity of the student,
2, Indicats which options will be when developing the plan. Check all that apply.*

& 2. Pre-existing transportation route
i 2 b. New transportation route

_ ¢ Route-to-route hand-offs
d. District-to-district boundary hand-offs
e, Other services for which student is eligible, such as IDEA transportation options
f. Options presented by DCFS worker
_: @. Altematives not directly provided by the district/school such as taxis, carpoocts, public transportation, etc.
IMPORTANT: All drivers {other than p or legel g p: g their own in First MUST p

Code. THIS INCLUDES TAXT CAB DRIVERS.
h. Other - describe

{; 1 Other - describe
{_' ) Other - describe

3. iba how all options sel above will be d and { d when toping the P plan.*
Be sure to include the funding options that should be id when developing the transportation procedures for a student who is Youth in Care.
For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided befow.It may be copied and modified to Mdrus the Youth in Care Stability Plan needs.
DO NOT use re
@ School of Crigin is uitimately responsible for the coordination and costs incurred; however, funding for tho dcnrm!ned transportation needs may be pald !w the dlstﬂm involved through a shared trznsportation agreement, Our district considers: Title [V-E
however, consider that all children in foster care may not be eligible, tribal foster cmldron may be eligible, and the State CWA Is resp for the );62. Tite 1 (but funds reserved for services for less children & youth may

ot be used for transportation); 73, If the student has an Individual Educational Program (IEP) that includes for must M by the school district responsible for the student’s Free Appropriate Public
GWUM (F‘ﬁPE) Based on lllinois’ special cial whether public or private, ‘assumes smauzed transportation is part of the 1EP and must be provided for the student to receive FAPE. We will constder

when devel

2r:
R;_sp_gm from the approved prior year Consolidated District Plan,
e School of Origin Is ultimately responstbla for the coordination and costs incurred; however, funding for the determined transportation needs may be pam by the districts involved through a shared Our mndf\lldr H Tm:t\ v-E
2 en & youth may

Khowever, consider that all children in foster care may not be eligible, tribal foster cmldren may be eligible, and the State CWA Is for the por 2. Titde 1 (but funds reserved for serv!:es for
ot be used for transportation); 73. If the student has an Xndlvldual Educational Program (IEP) that lndudu provisions for specialized transportation, muspomuon must be provided by tha school district responsible for the student's Free Appropriate Public
Education (FAPE). Based on Illinois* spectal whether public or private, is part of the IEP and must be provided for the student to recelve FAPE. We will consider

special
2 variety of funding options when developing the transportation mnavdums for students in foster care.
4, Describe the disputa rasolution process to be utilized if the district/school and DCFS hava difficulty coming to agreement on how to provida tation for a p d: in need.*
For your convenience, the prior year approved response is provided below.it may be copied and modified to address the Youth in Czre Stability Plan needs.

DO NOT use special characters, numbered or bulleted lists copled from Word, ‘see above,' or N/A as this may delay the submission or 3 val of your plan.
e student must remain in his/her school of origin while any dispute regarding transportation costs are being resolved. The Superintendent will convene an expedited meeting with the Student Support Tezm (SST) and work to provide a speedy outcome to ]
nsure the student is able to attend school in a timely manner and has the student's best interest in mind. It is understood by the District that DCFS will have the fina) say If a resolution cannot be determined,
Response from the approved prior year Consolidated District Plan,
e student must rematn in his/her school of origin while any dispute regarding transportation costs are being resofved. The Superintendent will convena an expedited maeting with the Student Suppost Tezm (SST) 2nd work to provide a speedy outcome to l
sure the student is able to attend school in a timely manner and has the student’s best interest in mind. It is understood by the District that DCFS will have the final say if a resolution cannot be determined.

a valid school bus driver permit per Section 6-104(d) of tha Vehicle




d and to and from the school of origin while any disputes are being resolved.*

5. Dascribe how the district/school will provide or for pprop:

NOTE: Include that the School Of Origin \.mDS isr ible for the portation while all disputes are being resolved.
For your the prior year ap, d is pi d below.it may be nou_oa and modified to address the Youth In Care Stability Plan needs.
the submission or 3 val of your plan.

DO NOT use s; K
e student must remain in his/her school of origin while any dispute regarding "transportation costs” is being resclved. The Superintendent will work with the Student Support Team (SST), the previous school district, and DCFS to ensure the students’ best
tendent may seck tha advice of tegal counsel,

oaono_‘no:«oeﬁﬂnu.ﬂaﬂxn?
e student must remain in his/her school of origin while any dispute regarding "transportation costs® is being resalved, The Superintendent will work with the Student Support Team (SST), the previous school district, and DCFS to ensure the students’ best
Superintendent may seek the advice of legal counsel,

&, Describa how tha district/school will ensurae that all school persannel are aware of tha transportatlion plan procass and can Initiate the p ifthay b aware of 3 s who s eligible for such services.*
For your the prior year app! P is pi below.It may be non_on and modified to address the Youth in Care Stability Plan needs,
00 NOT use /al of your plan.
Iding administration will house 3 copy of the ﬂeB.q Care Transportation Ptan and Points of Contact in each school office and make sure the plan is communicated at the beginning of each yezr to -= certified and ified staff
e Foster Care plan will be d at the ive level qt y and brought back for discussion at the schools during staff It will be the to ensure afl are aware of the
lan 2nd will direct 2ll concerns to the Student Su; Team {SST).

ilding administration will houss a copy of the mog Care ,...d:auoauao: Plan and Points of Contact in aach school office and make sure the plan is communtcated at the beginning of ezch year to afl un.do._:m induding certified and non-certified staff members,
@ Foster Care plan will be d at the level rly and brought back for discussion at the schools during staff meetings thereafter. It will be the Super to ensure all 2re aware of the
their raspective staff members of the transportation plan sges and will direct 2ll concerns to the Student Support Team (SST).

*Required fleld



BSP Ovarview

Program Namae: EL - Bilingua) Service Plan

Purposor The purpose of the EL - uES_a_ mo«soa Plan is to ensure that English learner prog are Impl with [litnols School Code Article 14C and 23 IL Code Part 228 1 Bilingual In addition, this data
villl help the better support school districts In providing services for mS_E. fearners to attaln Englith profictency and meet the same challenging academ!c standards as 2ll children 2re expected to meet in Illinols.

Rules: 2310, Admin, Code, Part 229,50

Contact: Multilingual Department at 312-814-3850

multilinguat@isbe.nes



BSP Contact Information

76 ___English Leamers (ELs) are In the district

Provide information below for the Diractor/8ilingual Director/Administrator ovarseeing EL Services

First Name* Middle
Last Name® Inittal
ook ! b 77 ]
Phone* Email*
| leole@ahsd125.0rg ]
EL Prog! q
Administrative Endorsement 5]
ESt/Bllingual Endorsement. %]
Administrator Regyirements

1f the above reguirements are not checked, provide 2n action plan describing how the district will meet tha admini
are cumrently paying for a staff member to finish their bilingua and ESL endorsement and she wilt be finished this summer. The plan is to have her work In
inction with the S: intendent to administer our EL Services.

*Required field



L] Center il Instructions

76 English Learners (ELs) 2re In the district
the £ balow by listing your district attendance centers that have ELs, special co-ops, and blic special ed lon prog d centers that have outp This should reflect current EL

programming that aligns to your state SIS records for your currant EL center
Key: Types of Instructional Design

1. Dual L2 - Two Way (Seif-

2. Dual Language - One Way (Seif-contsined)

3. Program (Self.

4. I | Program (Cc

S. Transitional Program In English (Seif-contzined)
6, Transitional Program In English (Collaboration)

Program Typa || Typas of Instructional [PEL with ESL and/or Bitingual Endorsement working within
Attendance Center Name {check afl that || Design {checi ail that || EL pr ing. Enter whole bers only and zero if no Language Codes of Certified Bilingual Staff serving ELs
apply) apply) teachers In a cateqory.
ESL and ELS-TBE or
_ Parent ESL Bilingual Bitingual ELS-VIT
Grade Span Refusall| 1 | 2|3 [« ]5] 6 orgement || Endorsement || Endarsament || Endorsement Lanquage Codes Alghabetical
Lfeawomane ~ k2 jlols o olololaoll —
h?unuairm:o 3-5 ¥ [l 0O HOa)Gs oy
[3/[namin upper Geace Center j s le|w| O Jo|Qlc]8|o]c
P — — [olo] o [olojcoalt
[s]] M EEEEEE
[of — — — D EEEEEE
Bl ] I A EREEREEAEE
o] I EE I EEEE
P _ R E NN E
o] — [oo] o Jolujolajal
. — —— olu o [ololclc|o
li2]] - oo o Joocici
i3] FlE AR RE
ia. i — — — [cio] ¢ joololols
fis. — — I R R EEE
lis. B EEENEEE
@ . — N E
18] ] - I PR N EEE
[1o] 5 = I B E
ol — — — (oo Jolslolzls
E_ o N o —Halo) o fufojclc|o
[22)] FHEEEEEEE
[2a]] - = = N E R EEEEE
2o ‘ I EEEEEERE
Bs)[ Glol o Jolal:lelo
If ona or more attendance centers do not align with Itlinols and federzl reg (p and staffing), then describe how the district will ensure that the EL receive 2pprop (diract services)/

(refusais/rectassification) from properly endorsed ESL/Billngual teachers and a plan to ovm-_:\-onn-.\.._i an appropriately certified teacher for ESL/BilIingual education.
{[count] of 2500 maximum characters used)




ﬂun:onunZnusi.&:o_m::wz:o:a.mmrn:nw_=3=u_o=ao§5n_:Som.x:a.oao__neuw..aga&o?:390&3&5.52232;?“8;n_ug!.an:n:_nuano:awsomcaaun mw _<B<u {.J. oﬂun
eachers when filling & sy area vacdney and have 3 A Hard to Fill LOA with our Unlon to address our shortage. o v 026. Finally, we are 2 fooking for ESL or Biingual end L

1f district has more than 25 attendance centers, please email the ! of centers to Multil | at 1@isbe.net or (312) 814-3850,




§
BSP Professional Development Instructions

"'lllmmgn__n: Leamners (ELs) are in the district

PROPOSED PROPFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES .

Describe the p to be foped and for staff involved In the education of English Learners and immigrant students, Such tralning activities should be directly related to helping staff attain the qualifications, knowledge, and skills needed to
Increase EL and [ p .Thesa must also meet requirements set forth In the laws and regulations goveming the TBE/TP] program,

TBE/TPI Staff Inservice Plan - at least two Profe 1]

Inservice activities must be provided to ALL staff working with EL students at least twice yearty, If your district has a full-time TBE Spanish program, Spanish language arts PD must be offered annually to the TBE Spanish instructional staff, Select the professional development that will be offered
in your district for the upcoming fiscal year from the list below,

Activity® Date (Projected) Certiffed Staff Non-Certified Staff Expactad No. of Participants

%  Cument In the Teaching of EL 08/18/2025 | @ @ B
@  Mothods for Teaching in the Nativa Language and Method of Teaching ESL 08/18/2025 | @ 5] T
3 vLanguags Assessment | . Q [w} 3
T3 1ssues Related to the Native Culture and the Culture of the United States [ v} 3 I
¥ Issues Related to EL Students with Disabilities 01705/2026 ] /] a 5

@ Program Standards [ ] a 1
O District Identification Assessment N Q Q —/3
f2  Program Design T (&) i I 1
#  Basic Instructional Technigues for Teachers of EL Students 0871872025 ] & a E__1
©  Spenish Language Arts 01/05/2026 _) @ 0 ]
£ Others (Spectfy): | — Q a] —/

Comments:

*Required field



BSP TBE Requirements Instructions

76 English Learners (ELS) are in the district

PROGRAM ENROLLMENT
Does your district offer a TBE program? Yes » No

Indicate if the district is placing students in part-time TBE based on the criteria found in Section 228.30 (c)(3). Yes ® No

Indicate if the district is keeping the evidence for part-time rationale in the students file to support the state criteria (part-time rationale template or evidence to support
the placement). If the answer is no, please describe in the comment box below actions to be taken to ensure that district has a process in place to maintain the rational for Yes » No )
part-time placement.

Does your district have a full-time TBE Spanish program? Yes (0 No B

Comments:

"Required field

TBE Parent Advisory Committea Instructions

76 English Learners (ELs) are in the district

Doas your district offer a TBE program?
Yes .
No

Verification of Plan Review by Bilingual Parent Advisory Committee for TBE Programs
Parent and Community Participation - Each district or cooperative with a TBE program shall establish a parent advisory committee consisting of the following:parents, legal guardians, transitional bilingual teachers, counselors, and community leaders,A majority of its members
must be parents of students enralled in the TBE program.This committee shall:

1, Maet at least four times per year;

2. Maintain on file with the school district, minutes of these meetings; and

3, Review the districts annual Bilingual Service Plan and EL-EBF Spending Plan that was submitted to ISBE for the upcoming fiscal year. (Required activities can be listed on separate dates, but the review of the BSP must occur after the release of the CDP/BSP and prier to the
submission of the COP/BSP, EL-EBF must be reviewed prior to Oct. 31 of the upcoming fiscal year.)

~counselor, CM-community member) and complete all of

_Wu.:cw all members of the Bilingual Parent Advisory Committee. Indicate their role (P-parent, G-guardian, T-teacher,

ther fields for each member.

Committee Chairperson Maria Patino Language(s) Spanish/English

Street 3520 W, 123d St Cty Alsp : State L

Committea Member Ana villanueva ) Role P Language(s) Spanish/English ) Telephone 708 800 8438
Street 11940 S. Harding Ave City  Alsip State bl Zip+a . 1218
Committee Member Cinthya Vargas Role 7 . Language(s) Spanish/English B Telephone 773 683 8119
Street 3705 W, 116th PI City  Alsip State L Zip+s 60803 [1218
Committee Member 13na Maria - Role P o Language(s) Spanish/English . Telephone (773 440 3518
Street 11750 S. Homan_#14A | City Merrionette Park | State n__ ] Zip+a 60203 [1218
Committee Member Maria Gonzalez. ) Role P s Language(s) Spanish/English B Telaphone 708 372 [o364
Street 3845 w, 119th St ] City  lsip ) J State T Zip+a 60803 1218

Committee Member Mirna Gallages Role ¢ ) Language(s) Spanish/English Telephone 708 1308 (3331



Street 8717 W. 1215t Pl | City Alsip | State n__| 2ip+4 60803 |1218 |

Committee Member Rosa Flores B | Role L Spanish/English Telephone
Street B739 W, 1215t Pl 1 City ] State I _ ZUp+4
P ————
Comimittee Member Margarita Medina | Role Language(s} Spanish/English _ Telephone
Street 416248 Froyave ) City  Merrionette Park ] State i Zp+a
Committee Member Lisa Cole Role Superintendent | Language(s) EnglshFrench ] Tetephone
Street 2025 dsthave T cry Polosheights T T T ] State L Zpva
Committee Member Eva Latios } Role P } Language(s) Spanish/English ] Telephone
Street meaw nsms T ciy MemonettePark "7 state Lo Zpsa Fogo3 k218" |
¥ The district certifies that the Bilingual Parent Advisory Ct i has had an Y to review the Bilingual Service Plan for the upcoming fiscal year prior to submission of this plan to the state.
Name of Committee Chalrperson: e
Marig Patin | e R |
Date: 01/29/2025
% Hqu n_no:nnna woé—.un that the Bilinguzl Parent Advisory C will have an to review the EL-EBF Spending Plan as required by 23 ill, Admin, Code Part 228.30, Section C, (4) A, by or
fore Oct, 33,
Name of Committes Chalrperson:
Maria Pating i
Oate: D1/29/2025 |
* A printed copy of the page with the sigl of the
Committee Chairperson must be retained on fife at the district for
review upon request.
Brofected Dates
Maating (7/1/2025 - 6/30/2026) Agtlvity
1 09/17/2025__| Bilingual Advisory Committee Training (required activity).
2 16/15/2025 | District Assessment Resits; EL Placements; BPAC review of EBF Spending Plon; R I - N
3. 02/04/2026 | Family Literacy Night Pianning ]
4. 04/08/2026 | FY26 Goal Seuttng o o o e L 5 o L o i

Comments:




Board Approval, Certification, 2nd Assurances Instructions

to the q of all included programs as applicable.

¥ By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies that he or she has read, understood, and will comply with the assurances listed below, as
Provide the date on which the District 8oard 2pproved the Consolidated District Plan,

Q1572025
Each district plan shall provide assurances that the district will, as applicable based on grant award(s):
1. ensura that migratory children and formerly migratory children who are eligible to receive services under this part are selected to receive tuch services on the same basis 2s other children who are selected to receive services under this part;

] y schools and y schools in with section 1117, and timely and mezningful consuitation with private school officials regarding such services;

2. provide services to eligible children private

3. participate, If selected, in the National of g in reading and mathematics in grades 4 2nd 8 carried out under section 303(b)(3) of the Nationa! of Q! Act (20 U,S.C. 9622(b)
Qan;

4, and under this part with other educational services at the district or individual school level, such as services for Enoﬂth laamers, children with disabilities, migratory children, American Indian, Alaska Native, and
Native Hawauuo children, and homeless children and youths, in order to increase prog . and reduce

S. collaborate with the State or local child welfare agency to
A. designate a point of contact if the corresponding child welfare agency notifies the local educational agency, in writing, that the agency has designated an employee to serve a3 a point of contact for the local educational agency and
how to children in foster care in their school of origin when in their best interest will be

B. by not later than 1 year after the date of enactment of the Every Student Succeeds Act, develop and Implement clear written [ ]
provided, 2rrenged, and funded for the duration of the time in foster care, which pmedum shall
i, ensure that children in foster care needing transportation to the school of origin will L manner and in accerdance with section 475(4)(A) of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 675(4)
(A),

receive na

children in foster care in their schools of origin, the local educational agency will provide transportation to the school of origin if

1l ensure that, if there are additional costs incurred in 9 0
a. The local child welfare agency 2grees to reimburse the local educational agency for the cost of such transportation;
b. the local educational agency agrees to pay for the cost of such transportation; or
<. the tocat educational agency and the local child welfare agency agree to share the cost of such transportation; and
6. ensure that all teachers and paraprofessionals working In a program supported with funds under this part meet State and q ,
to certification; and

7. in the case of a loca) educational agency that chooses to use funds under this part to provide early
under section 641A(a) of the Head Start Act (42 U.S.C. 98362(2)).

8. Each LEA that is Included in the eligible entity Is complying with Section 1112(e) prior to, 2nd throughout, each school year as of the date of application;

anyr for b through routes

services to tow-t children belfow the 2ge of compulsory schoo! attendance, ensure that such services comply with the

9, the eligible entity Is not in viclation of any State law, ing State law, the of English learners, consistent with sections 3125 and 3126;
10, the eligible entity consuited with teachers, schoel it public or private entities, and of higher in foping and such plan; and
migrant and Head Start and other eerly childhood education providers.

11. the eligible entity will, If applicable, coordinate activities and share refevant data under the plan with local Head Start and E2rly Head Start

12. Teacher English Fluency - each eligible entity receiving a subgrant under section 3114 shall include in its plan a that all in any
part are fluent In English and any other used for having written 2nd oral communications skills,

13. in the case of a school district serving at least one English learner, and in accordance with Article 14C of the [llinois School Code, assurance Is provided that at least §0% of the district's state funds attributable to ELs will be used for the instructional

costs of programs and services authorized under this article,

program for English lezrmers that is, or will be, funded under this

14, In the case of a school dlnﬂcx o"mng Bllingual prog: ded that the parent advisory committee was afforded the opportunity effectively to express its views In order to ensure that the EL programs are
planned, and with the h of, and in with, parents ol children served by the programs.
in pi prayer in public y schools and y schools as set forth in the on C Prayer

15, The district further assures that no policy of the LEA p
in Public Elementary and Secondary Schools on the U.S. Depamnent of Educamm s websm.

01312024
Instructions

Grant and

as the context requires) heraby certifies and assures the Iilinois State Board of Education that:
and the P has been duly to file this for

recipient ( the term Includes award

< By this box, the

1. The appiicant has the necessary legal authority to apply for and 1o receive the propmd award. The mmg of this appllcamm has been authorized by the governing body of the
and on behalf of said applicant, and otherwise to act as the authorized rep: with thi and any award in relation therato,
of perjury, that he or she Is authorized to execute these Certifications and Assurances, and Standard Yerms of the Grant on behalf of the applicant.Further, the appiicant certifies under oath that all information in the
in this and that the award of this grant Is upon this

The affirms, u
grant agreement Is rrue and correct to the be:k of his or her knowledge, information, and belief, that grant funds shail be used only for the 0

DEFINITIONS
Applicant mezns 2n individua), entity, or entities for which grant funds may be available 2nd who has made application to the Illinols State Board of Education for 2n award of such grant funds.

Grant means the award of funds, which are to be expended in accordance with the Grant Agreement for a particular project. The terms grant, award, program, and project may be used interchangeably.
Grantee mezns the person, entity, Or entities that 2re to receive or have received grant funds through an award from the [llinois State Board of Education. The terms grantee and award recipient may be used interchangeably.
Project mezns the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being scught by the applicant. The terms project and program may be used interchangeably.

The capitalized word Term mezns the period of time from the project beginning date through the project ending date.
Termination means the ending of a grant, whethar in whole or in part, at 2ny time prior to the end of the grant Term, as stated in the Grant Agreement.



"UORRZNARSCS JO W) AUR U) 9000UD 10 ‘SPIIAIRS CISIOM 1INPUOI ‘UONRINLSU] $NOIBIIS IPIACID CF PSN HQ J0U |IM PUR PISN BQ 10U (R4S SPURY JURIS * By U=u9 10 ‘jesodesd [ o d J3y10 Aue W@ saIed edndde eyl L7

4aysNGNd ) wosp Anwm SjzLRW 40 B d WO INASIP [00UIS 293UR8 B 3pNPAd I0U S0P SIUL “SIZLSIRW JRUORIIBUI JUd S
0 Asanijap 91034 0 UO *(SYWIN) [euoneN oy Bursn wud 2 jo o1y (avmn) SNUD) $IDIY SjaLNTW rwommsut wuomu #4301 (3503 [FUCRIPPE ou 17) PuUIS 03 JAYSIGND
) SPNUISU| YW *1Z-8Z/5 SIT 501 j© NUIWIANDI wa 1w Aldwod oym woly apRw B2 PNS 12 304 NI M »xuub/aunqdﬂe 9 ‘9002 ‘61 AIng Y uud URYM IR SRINSSR AGRIIY JedN0dR YL ‘92

(D25 38 1-2/50% SO S02) L86T 40 12y UNCD H{UIANE 3 JO 11 IPAY JSpun SBUIP3Z0ud 03 WeNtINd 3Be Jo S1eaA B JapUN Joujus AUB JO IENGR [EIFAUA JO [RAXDS J0 S0 B
99 03 puUNoj UG BARY Jo ((3)6°T2-01/5 SOV SOT) 2POD 00LDS M 4O 6°12-01 UWS 10 (2) UOIDISGNS | PALAUIP] DSUIYO AUR 10 PAIIAUOI LIV BARY QUM JURID 3171 JAPUN S3D1AIS BuIAIID) WlDlN’ 'IWA P DIJID W\N M OUM ‘SENDIAIDU| SAOIOWD OUM LY S0 uessad

@ LM 20U @ 0] S (330 01 5§ mojie (q Aopdwa (@ Jou fjeys uedldde yans pue '3uR10 Y3 JIPUN $IDjAINS BUIARIL UIPIIYD LM 1IIU0D PP BARY OUM Buipjoy sty Jo SUOSIIT JO SIVA0Jdw (|2
(> pue oA (q dws $3) (1 J0) 3420 39 W 49PUIYO XBS OPIMBIAIS BUA JO I B PUR BI1j0d SIS SIOUH]T S YBROIYY XIBUD SPIODBS AJOISIY |RULLID PASRQ-IUMIBUY @ 132 SO uw:) I°°U‘—‘S SR JO 671Z-01 UORIDS 03 13{gns 30U JedNdde Auy 'S2
TJUIWLIIA0S JO JUN (#30] 40 ‘IS ‘[RIIPI) AUT 03 PIMC SAFUOW JO JuBwARd 51| U] WINBUIRP 10U (Q) PUR {SIXE) [30) J0/PUR ‘NS ‘[2JPPY) BjqRddR AuR Jo JusWARd puR OUllY AR 03 5B JUILNRD (@) $i N LYY SIYRIID weNdde YL T
*(1/5T SO §4£) $AARUIWNIEIP AJMRIun WIUM GNID Au 03 3995 J0 SNP iR JO 10) wap q 10 32 30 sWebe Jo W S3) 4O JIRYIQ UG $33) S0 $INP ARd J0U S0P 3) SRR WINJAdE L ‘€T
*€/58E SO § U1 PIPIAGID $2 URO] [RUOREINDI LR LIO YARHIP Uj 30U S) Y "EAPIAIPU! UR §) LE:Fi a4
*6upeios
=piq 30 6uiBOU-pI jo U9 S8y oYM © AQ PRV 1N @ JO IR MR UARCD $-3EE PUR £-3L€ SUORIIS (+-3LE ‘E-IEE/S ST 02¢) T96T JO IPCD [RUKLLD 313 JO #-IEE PUR €-IEE SUOADIS AQ 1903U0D SIN 0 BULANUD WO PR.IRG I0U §) WeNDde FYL “1Z
“UAWRIBY WLID N JO W) Y3 Bupnp 1o ssad0ud uoped|dde i Jo Led Auz Bupnp SPA0IDWD SUONEIND] JO PITOTD N!IS SIOU|] VY JO AuB WIWACIIWS 0] UINOS 03 SPUIIL JO KIDIOS APy 0 oINS 9 Aynou |1y urdde Yy 02
*UORNIIX
03 J0ud [RIDUID JOUPNY 243 WM Buipy 01edosddR S IPRW SRY WIWIBR U3 BLHINIIND [0 SYI SSAUN PI{RA J0U S] WIWIIBY URID B ‘PAARIA SEM MANUIIU) WAWR Apee u:ms u 211 saaube pue saﬂpuwoux:a xw:uddl mu. (opoa UoIsUId SIoUNIIL) £°E€1-98/5 SO
0P 40 £'801-P1/5 ST 0¥ J9PUN PARUIIY] WIWAINII ALIRD UT PIAIRIIL SRY PUR UORTINPT JO PIROG AIMS SIOUNIT OR AQ Apsuuo; sem "y jo | Aue 3 Bunum uy S2UY 3) SR uENddR Byt 6T
((zasl) ZBET “10°S TOT ‘20T 'S°N LS¥ ‘aoo A »Wd) SRS PAULUN AR V) RISV (259
40 smeas R oym 03 1B NP sIpun papun) weabosd AP 03 SIINT AUIP [RYS IR PITME OU SIYUNJ *(*DIS I T1-1/5 ST SOT) FPOD joOYRS Stoul] AR DW {(*b93 W 10TZT *D'S'N T9) 0661 0 PV SINGTSIA YIM SUTILIWY

o9 pue “(*bes w loolox ST 5££) VY UORRUILAISI] WIWACICWT SHIOM JANd M “00T 12d YD vE PUT (*De3 3 80002 “IS 13 POOOZ *I°S'N Z¥) ¥961 JO 1Y SR WD A J0 [IA PUR IA SIALL *OTT 1120 44D ¥E P (b33 33 1019 *2°S'N Tv) 1Y UoRTUILSIA B5Y
1 *(*bes 3 129 "D"S'N 6Z) L9671 JO VY IRwWASIKWS U UORRUIWLISIQ B0V SLR ‘POT 1Rd UL PE PUR (#6L "D°S'N 62) ££61 JO TV VORTIHIGRUIY 9N JO HOS UORIVS ‘("baS 30 0OYT “D°S'N 0Z) IV UORTINDI SIRNIGESIQ IM SIRNDIAIpU] It “(*DIS 1 10T-1/5 S S¢¢) Vv Wby
URWNH SIOUNT 943 ‘90T 1Rd UAD vE PUR (b5 33 T89T “I'S'N 0F) TL6T JO UIWPUSWY 9371 JO X1 PRLL 5@ YIS ‘dedipury 1o ‘o *xo3 'uuouo [euoney 40j0d ‘9324 JO $i5Eq AR UO UORRUKRLKISIY Surigiyosd 950 (*bos 39 T/0T SO SOT) (VHSS]) VY SPICISY WIPMIS 100YS
siounll e pur (62T 2SN 0Z) (vduaa) PV A3eany puR S4B [FUORPINPI Aliwed I S¥ YINS 'SPICII JUIPNSS JO a6 oson nopm ‘859pa0 pue ‘sMe| [0I9p2) PUR 01218 9{q@dINdde [j2 AaQo i Juedidde BYY BT
SIONVUNSSY ANV SNOLLYIL41LY3D TVHINID
*SUORRINGIS PUR MB) DIRIS PUB [RIIPI) YIM SIURPIOOR U] ‘LR L) J0 DJOYM Ul ‘UOREINDT JO PIROE NLIS
SIOUII 343 JO UORIISIP SY3 IR JURIS B JO UORTUIULIZ) AIIUNJOAU) ‘03 PRIILI| 30U INQ “‘BUIPNPU ‘93IURIS UO PIDTD SUORIPUOS U) 3NSEI ARU PJIME BL) JO SLORIPUOD PUT SULIY DLR JO "SIIMU DANRASRIWPR ‘SUDRRIMOIS ‘SIIMEIS (249p9) PUR DIRIS YAM Ajdwod 03 JURDIAdD Jo Bunpied *£1

019IMP SUIWPUIWR PUT ‘BIZME LR JO SUONIPUOI PUR SULA

‘SN ANINSILIWPR *SUORRINGS ‘$SAIMS YINS JO d e awe 1 '] 8010 N 1 PUZ ‘DIRME QT JO SUOLIPUOI PUR SLLII] PUR ‘SN FARIASIVIUPR ‘SUORRINGIS ‘SIIMENS NA1S PuR [29PI) I|qeadde 1RM FJUZPICIIE LY SPUNS 2dA000 [[W JuRINAdR YL *9OT
NOLLVNIWYIL AYVINATOANIT
*{(S1°8-81/5 SOV SOT) Aa110d AdudBie pue me| 2Qea1)ddR 03 JuensInd UOKESID $3t 38 3aST AQ PIZRN g M Buipuny Japun uor o0 Asend 3
“PRLINIDL 8Q ISNW SPUNY YIIYM 40} 01 PR (1w o1 85913 03 BIDYPE 0 BUN{IRY “SIYNI FANVASIUIWPE PUR ‘SUORERINGD ‘$MT] DIVIS PUR [RIIPI §qRINADR SaYI0 puR
‘007 Med ¥4 Z pue wesbosd JuRiB Ay AQ POUIP SE ‘SPJRPUTIS AJIGRAOIE IS0 03 D9IGNS DI PIRME UR 03 UORRIR U] PIW;RD ‘9 pue “SMR) DINIS PUR [RIIPI] PIqEDNILR 03 193GNS 2.2 RO @ 03 UCRRIRI U] PAWIRIS SRINYPUIXS (v b1
00T Had Y4D T VI PAUIRIVOT SUDISIAGIE B3 0) JuiB dd2 o1 sapun i@ wuojucd [lm edydde ayy, “ET
*uRsd paacsdd? oy3 JO SUORRIDTO B SPAD [ORUCY
JRWRY] 3ARIILI BuIRIIRW puR suoRenBiu weiboud Yam souRiidiod SuiAjuasa 1ep |215uRUY Wodas 03 AR By ‘03 PIJIWI] 0U S| ING ‘SOPN{IUI YIYM ‘Z0E 00T B4D T U1 udsad SPURPLRIS S 03 ULICJUTS LPIYM SWIISAS ePuURUY W ey lim YL T
NS JO $ES PUT ‘[RE0ISID SITURA ‘IURIGINIUD ‘931 A1 ) UoNRIIAdR 1If0sd MR PUT ‘suoRENBAI ‘SIIMEIS IGRIHAAD tAM Aldwo: [T wmoae I ‘papiacad 03 1 Ausadoud
[u0sd ) "uMdNIS 20 Auadasd yIns JO TS IO U9jsuRn ‘dNAa Y PIfoud P pur ‘sucnEinGI. ‘sumess QENIddR M AIGWOD [ NG N ‘IOUNIBISIT [TDUTUY [RI0PI JO PIR I IM 40 Ausadoud [23a 41 *1T
*$EE"00Z Y4D T 03 Wwensind “Buipun; 9IMS JO [213PI) I SISN JURDNADR IR YIIUM 104 |y o 6 ) SIZIA DR JO) SPIODAS LIRIUICW [ JUINODR YL 0T
*$ES'9L YD ¥E A1 wensund ‘wesbod @ jo D31 HOYD JO 30 *Bupeys 1500 ‘Suiynew BURIILW SPIEMOI SIUIPNIS WOL) PITIR]|0D SDI; PUR UOHIINI JUNOI J0U ARw) JURdjdde SyL 6
uRs0 OY3 JO SUOIIPUOD PUR SWLIFY PUT *SAJNJ BARRNSIVIWPR ‘SUCRRINGSI ‘SIIMTIS INS PUR [RIFPIY w“m u 6y U249 S L) PIZIRUY SO idde fjesodosd dde Y1 U pRIIS U1 Joj A{Djos pasn oq (m PapIACId SPUN; Y B
ONIGNNd
29f0sd Sy WIWRCW)
@) PANDA 9G ARLU ST SULG) WIBUOY J0 ‘SISUITN 'SUULSE ASRSSIIN (12 UIZIGO PUR J0) BIGISUCASII I W 1WRIIIAR UL JURIB IR 03 HQUHGDZ SUORTINGDI PUT SMEB] U LIM DURPIOIIT U) PUR JURINADR Y3 JO LOBIAIINS BI7 JIPUN JO AQ PRUAISIURLPR 9q W 39f0sd dYL *2
“WWIALPUIWR 40 13f0ud 3 JO SULI B VO 62 [euyy 01 s0pd dosd Jo SR JO SPICSE VIPLIDI AjuRp 0 PRSP 9 ARw SIURdNAdy °9
i das suossad PAAIIS 9 0F RIIZ B JO SOAINOSI [RUDREINDI PUR [RIMIND PN JO BARMIUISRIAI Aprosq suos;ad ;o umwdpmw '(ml‘ud » 03 P dde
1uBx® 917 61) 34 1w 21944 19101 BUY 30 BIALE PUR BUILFIGLISD Ul PUR 'USSq SOY mm mxud 5 Buiuueid U] “19(0)d SLY S8 03 PO.LINJSI JALRUIRIIY B UDWIRBY 3URIO O VI SIRIRA O Aq PIZLRLY PUR 5 X pafoud sy °§
1J3C0¥d
‘uney © U) [eMBU JO 40 0 10U AUR 3199.13 30U SIOP ULIL SNOIARID JO JUILINI @ U} PR/AR UR JO 31934 I3 PUR ‘UORRINDI JO PR IS SIOUNT A3 O 2403 M e AT [emausy pouad 1ueB Buipadasd s ) IduRUOLId

Asopespes pus ‘webosd oy J0) suonepdeldde JUAIYNS JO abessed ‘PIIMT OYL JO SUONIPUOY PUR SLLIDY ‘$3]NI BARRIISIUILPZ ‘SUONZINBIS ‘MR] 91015 DUR (R43P3) WIIM aduz(jdwod vedn :uaﬁunuc: G (M W46 91 JO WAL SR PUCADQ RiRBA Juanbosqns syl ul Buipung 'y
*wesbosd S 30) SPURY SHRO JO ‘[RIIPD} *0I01S WIADYNS DAIDII 03 |12} AJUBR a3 PINOYS LOARSHQO
JAYLNY IOIIM ARIZIPIW) DSROD [JIM LOREINDST JO PITON SINS SIOUIN] U Jo SUOREHIGO "SWeiB0d [25PD) Joj $333BL0D "S'N AN AqQ dd; Wns 10 A (252U99 sioull 83 AQ uoneudoidde RRPYNS © J0 90essRd 03 1NIQNS $] U0 S JdpUN JudWARY °E
U0sR) AUR J0) ‘SWN AUR I JURIIAAR M) 03 OUIPUN] JO PIRMR SI MRIDIMA ARL UORPIND3 JO PIROA NAIS SIOUT]]] BN “WIWIABY IO (FLY © JO UORNIIXD BL7) 03 JOUJ "UORINPI JO PTOY 9INS SIOUNIT JY3 PuUR JURINEdR A
UIMIFG 0JU| PRSP $1 JUIWIMIGY JUEIH (2UY @ SR IWN YIRS JAUN UORRIND3 JO Ps20g MRS SI0UilI] A Jo LoRROIIGE BuipuIq B 3q 01 PIWIDP 3q 10U [feysS ‘UoRRdiddR UR PUN) 03 [RACIGAZ JO ‘BUIPUNY JO) (RSO0 $3) JO LORIIRS AN IR SERIBE Pur SISPIMOLIT WS AL 7
NOLLYDINHO ONIANIE ON

000£ Hied 5903 UWPY “lll by ‘VLVO J0j SIINY Muumu;ww

P i dvio] [ L L LA S TP LS L L Ky v
9% 39 1/804 SOV OF '(uva) v Ausedsuey puz Axnwmno»v wesn spouitll

SPITMY [R13PIF 40) RUILINDIY upAY W' ! 1300 wuojiun 002 U'd ud T
140 suoisIA0Id B3 03 PIfGNS $) JURID SN IR SIBI6R PUR SIBPAMOWDE JurIdde DYL
34V1S ONV 3 SNOLLVINDAY OGNV SMV1




JOINT APPLICATIONS - ADMINISTRATIVE AND/OR FISCAL AGENT

28, ¢ p: in 3 joint hereby certify that they are individually and jointly responsible to the lilinois State Board of and to the and fiscal agent under the grant, An 2pplicant/grantee that is a to the joint
2and is a legal entity, or a Reglonal Office of Education, may serve as the administrative and/or fiscal agent under the grant. 4 ¢ o o party ¢ foint 2pplication
29. The entity acting as the fiscal agent certifies that it is o the of, in the case of a joint apph to each appl that is a party to the application; it is the agent designated and responsidle for rts and for rece! d
administering funds; and it will: v s PO repe ving an
a) Obeain fully Grant C and forms from each entity or Individuzl participating in the grant and return the forms to ISBE prior to award of tha grant;

b) Maintain separate accounts and ledgers for the project;
¢) Provide a proper accounting of 2ll revenue from the lllinois State Board of Education for the project;
d) Properly post alt expenditures made on behalf of the project;

<) Be le for the and cash of the project; the app! | and of all and and hiring of on behalf of the project tn accordance with the Grant Agreement;

1) Disburse al) funds to joint based on { dules) from joint showing cash needs in each month of (The to ISBE should reflect monthly cash needs for
the fiscal agent and the foint applicants/grantees.);

9) Require joint ¢ 10 report o the fiscal 2gent based on actual 03/ data and Reports to the [llinols State Board of Education should reflect actual expenditure/obligations for the fiscal agent and the
data obtzined from the joint on actual that occur within project beginning and ending dates;

h) Be accountable for interest income eamed on excess cash on hand by ail parties to the grant and return applicable interest earmed on advances to the lilinois State Board of Education;

1) Make financia! records available to outside auditors and Illinots State Board of as by the lllinois State Board of Education; and

) Have a recovery process in place with all joint 2pplicants/grantses for collection of any funds to be returned to the Iilinois State Board of Education,

DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
30. This certification IS required by the Drug-Free Workplace Act (30 ILCS 580/1). The Drug-Free Workplace Act, effective January 1, 1992, requires that no grantee or contractor shall receive 3 grant or be considered for the purposes of being awarded a contract for the

procurement of any property or services from the state unless that grantes or contractor has certified to the state that the grantee or contractor will provide a drug-free workplace. False certification or violation of the may result in but not
fimited to, suspension of contract or grant payments, termination of the contract or grant, 2nd debarment of contracting or grant opportunities with the state of [llinois for at least one (1) year but not more than five (S) years.
For the purpose of this cer grantee, or means 3 partnership, or other entity with twenty-five (25) or more employees 2t the time of issuing the grant, or a department, division, or other unit thereof, directly responsible for the

specific performance under a contract or grant of ss,oéo or more from the state
The applicant cestifies and agrees that it will provide a drug-free workplace by:

3) Publishing a statement:
1) Notifying employees that the unlawful e, orusecf a is in the or
1) Specifying the actions that will ba taken against emp! for of such
) fy the that, as a of ©on such contract or grant, the employee will:

1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and
2) Notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workpiace no later than five (S) calendar days 2fter such conviction,
b) Estabiishing a drug-free awareness program to inform employees about:
i) The dangers of drug abuse In the workplace;

) The g or poitcy of a drug-free
1) Any le drug and employ prog and
iv) The penaities that may be imposed upon an emplayea for drug violations.
¢) Providing a copy of the statement required by subsection (a) to each ! d in the of the contract or grant and posting the inap place In the
d) Notifying the contracting of granting agency within ten (10) calendar days after receiving natice under part (8) of paragraph (3) of subsection (3) above from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
@) Imposing a sanction on, or reqt g the Y in a drug abuse asgistance or rehebilitation program by, any employee who is $o convicted, 2s required by gection 5 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.
1) Assisting employees in selecting a course of acticn in the event drug and are required and indicating that a trained referral team is In place,
g) Making a good faith effort to to a drug-free lace through of the Drug-Free Workplace Act.
31. The and that all of the certifications and assurances set forth herein, (n the application, all attachments, and the Grant Agreement i
recipient shall provide the Illinols State Board of Education with notice of any change in nces aff wﬂ. the c and within ten (10) 227.,‘.31»‘3':',,'2?“& m;:cr?ﬁ L el ol certcatn o sstanee T::‘:m Ser wre:wn:fu
will result in the Illinois State Board of Education withholding future project funding until the award recipi P that the award recip has to with this ps , 28 by the [tlinois State Board of Education.

v.01.10.2025



Instructions

Cer 0 g Debarment, /! 1igibitity and Y -1

Lower Tier Covered Transactions

This certification is required by the ! Orders 12549 and 12689, Debarment and Suspension, 2 CFR part 3485, including Subpart C of P (2ls0 sae federal guidance at 2 CFR part 180). Copies of the

may be by the Illinois State Board of Education.

Before ! this read below.

CERTIFICATION
¥ By 9 this box, the prosp! lower tier certifies that:

1. Nelther it nor its are pr y debarred, d for di o or voluntarily exciuded from in this by any federal department or agency;

2, 1t will provide immediate written notice to whom this Cemfkaﬁcn is submitted If at any time the p lower tier p. pant leams its was when or has become erroneous by reason of changed circumstances;

3, It shall not knowingty enter any lower tier covered transaction with a person who is declared or from par In this covered unless by the dep. or agency with which this transaction
originated;

4. It will include the clause titled Certificati O P igibility, and Voluntary ion--Lower Tier Covered without in 2l) lower tier coversd and in all for lower tier covered transactions;
and

5. The certifications herein are a matenial represantation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was entered into.

Instructions for Certification
1. By checking the box above and saving this page, the p lower tier p. pant is p 9 the cer et out herein,
2. If it 13 laver determined that the prospective lower tier participant an in addition to other remedies available to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue 2!l available
i ndl

3. Except for 3 above, if a participant in a covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person m is d, deb , ineli or from in this
in addition to other remedies lvmlahh to the federal government, the department or agency with which this transaction originated may pursue afl ion and/or

4, The terms covered . igible,' ‘lower tier covered transaction,’ ‘participant,’ ‘person,’ ‘primary covered ) ’ * and ‘vol h H ' as used herein, have the set out in the and
Coverage sections of the rules lmp!emenung Executive Order 12549 and Executive Order 12689, You may contact the person to which this C is for m a copy of those regulations,

S.Ap. in a covered ay rely upon a ¢ P pant in a lower tier covered transaction that it is not i I from the covered transaction, unless it knows thu certification is
trranew; A participant may decide me method and frequency by whlch [ the of its Each pi may, but is not requlred to, check the GSA Gw:mmant -Wide System for Award (SAM at:
HAOVE2MA0%

6. Nothing ined in the g shall be to require of a system of records tn order to render in good faith the certification required herein, The knowledge and information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally
possessed by a prudent penon inthe ordinery course of buslms dealings.

v.01.10.2028

[! Instructions

This Is & material of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered inta, Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this transaction Imposed by 31 U.S.C. 1352, Any person who fails to file the required

cemﬂcation shall be subject to a avtl penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such faiture,
# By checking this box, the applicant hereby certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and beltef, that:

(1) No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the contractor/grantee, to any person for tn!) fh an ofﬁw or emplm- of an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of 8 Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal grant, the making of 2ny federal lozn, me entering lntn any , and renewal, or modification of any federat contract, grant, lo2n, or
cooperative agreement.

(2) If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be pml to 2ny pmon for an officer or employee of any agency, 8 Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
with this federal contract, grant, loan, or coop and submnt w‘msdosure of Lobbying Activities,” in accordance with its instructions,

(3) The aupllclan( shall require that the language of this cenmcauon be included tn the cwml d for all at 2ll tiers and under grants, lozns, and g ) and that all shall certify and disclose
accordingly.

v.04.23.2021

GEPA 442 Assurances Instructions

@ By g this box, the award p ( the term Iincludes award recipient as the context requires), hereby certifies and assures the lllinois State Bozrd of Education that:
1. The applicant has the necassary legal authority to 2pply for and to receive the proposed award, The ﬂ|mq of this oppuuuun has been sumoﬂzed by the governing body of the and the 9! pr has been duly authorized to file this
2pplication for and In behalf of said applicant, 2nd otherwise to act as the authorized rep: with thi and any avsard in relation thereto,

DEFINITIONS

“APPLICANT™ means an individual, entity, or entities for which grant funds may be it and has made to the Illinols State Board of Education for an award of such grant funds.

"LEA" means the local educational agency.

“AWARD RECIPIENT™ means the person, entity, or entities that are to receive or have received grant funds through an award from the Illinois State Board of Education, The terms "grantee” and "award recipient” may be used interchangeably.

“GRANT" means the award of funds, which 2re to be in with the Grant Agl for a particutar profect, in accordance with applicable federal and state statutes, regulations, administrative ndes, and terms and conditions of the award. The terms "grant,”
“award,” and "project” may be used Interchangeably,

"PROGRAM" means any applicable program under which federal funds are made available to the applicant.

“PROJECT" means the activities to be performed for which grant funds are being sought by the applicant.

“"SECRETARY" means the Secretary of Education,

PROJECT

2. The LEA will administer each Program in accordance with 20l 2pplicable statutes, regulations, program plans, and applications;
3. The control of funds provided to the LEA under each Program and title to property acquired with those funds, will be in a public 2gency and that a public agency will administer those funds and property;

4. The LEA will use fiscal control and fund accounting pmedures that will ensure proper dlsbursement of, and accounting for, federzl funds paid to that agency under each Program, in accordance with 2 CFR 200.302 and 2 CFR 200.303 and the [llinois State Board of
Education’s State and Federal Grant Policy, Fiscal Req , and menual ined on the Iilinois State Board of Education's Internat website. The LEA's administration and expenditure of Program funds shall be in accordance with all




T of the Department General Administrative Regulations (EDGAR), 2 CFR 200, and other applicable federal state statutes, regulations, and administrative rules.

S5, The LEA will make reports to ISBE and to the Secretary s may reasonably be necessary to enable ISBE and the Secratary to perform their duties and moet federal reporting requirements, and the LEA will maintain such records, including the records required under
20 U.S.C. 1232f, and provide access to those records, 2s ISBE or the Secretary deem necessary to perform their dutles;

6. The LEA will provide J for the p by parents, and other and 1s In tha pl for and ton of each Program;
7. An ! periodic prog! pian, or report relating to each Program will be made readily available to parents and other members of the general public;
8. In the case of any Program project Involving construction: (A) the projact will comply with state requirements for tha construction of school and (B) In loping plans for will be given to excellence of architecture and design
and to compliance with standards prescribed by the Secretary under 29 U.S.C. 794 in order to ensure that facilities constructed with the use of federal funds are accessible to and Saw.u by _an_sqgn_u with disabilitles;
9. Tha LEA has adopted eff: for u meo:!& nat to teachers and administrators participating tn each Program from and similar projects, and for adopting, where appropriate,
devel throug! )} 2
10. 230 of Bn funds expended under any applicable Program will be used to acquire incls ft n any instance tn which such acquisition results in a direct financial benefit to any organization representing the interests of the purchasing
entity or its employees or an affiliate of such an organization,
%01.31.2024
Assurances Instructions
GRANT AGREEMENT: The submissions made to the Iliinois State Board of Education by the applicant and the terms and conditions described in each tab of this shall the grant agr ent between the applicant and the Iliinols State Board of Education for the
use of the funds described in the w:aoan Detall tab, This grant agreement shall be deemed to be entered into when the application has been zpproved by tha Illinols State Board of This grant ag the entirety of the agreement between the parties and
any other whether written or oral, relating to the award of the grant funds. The person submitting this application on behaif of the applicant certifies and assures s the llincis State Board of Education that he or she has been duly authorized
to file this application for and on vo:e: of the is the of the in with this grant agreement, and that he or she Is authorized to execute these and and Terms of the Grant on behalf of the
applicant. Further, the person submitting this application on behalf of the nvo.,o»:. certifies under oath that al in the grant 29! is true 2nd correct to the best of his or her knowledge, Information and belie, that grant funds shall be used only for the purposes
described in this agreement, and that the award of this grant is d upon this This grant may not be except as by g approval for an through the IWAS application process or otherwise by the approval of the
{llinois State Board of Education, By hitting Submit on the Submit page, this grant agreement shall be deemed 8 be executed on behaif of the uvven:r
The of the who will affix his or her signature below certifies that he or she has read, understood, and will comply with 2il of the p of the end
The person g these Grant on and hereby certifies and assures the lllinois State Board of Education that the person submitting the finzl application on behalf of the applicant (and thereby executing the grant agreement with the Illinols
State Board of has the y legat y to do so.
The person approving this zpplication certifies (1) to the in the list of and (2) that the statements herein are true, complete, 2nd sccurate to the best of his/her x:oisaeo. He/she also provided the required assurances and agrees to comply with
any resulting terms tf an award is accepted. He/she ts aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject him/her to criminal, civil, or in federa! and state law, including, but not limited to, 18 U.S.C.
101, the federal Faise Claims Act (31 U.S.C. 3729 et seq.), 2nd the Illinois False Claims Act (740 1LCS 175/). The list of certifications and assurances is included below and/or incorporated into the c..:.o:s n.d:» Agrsement contzined herein,
NOTE: These boxes will be automatically fifled in as each of the are read and completed.
¢ Assurances for all covered programs
7 Grant C and (State
v C € ibility, and v see the Overview page for instructions
¥ Certification Regarding Lobbying
“ GEPA 442 Assurances
*09.08.2021 —————
Not caling. ,c<>m \veb Servic Signature of School District 1 Agency

L o < Signature of Board-Certified Delegated Authority for the School District Superintendent Agreed to on this Date: 05/08/2025

RCDT when agreed to: 07-016-1250-02

LISA COLE



Submit Instruetions

The application has been submitted for review.
Consistency Check  Lock Application  Unlock Apptication

Application was created on: 411012025
Assurances were agreed to on: §/8/2025
Consistency Check was run on: ’ £/6/2025
District Data Entry

Business Manager

District Administrater submitted to ISBE on: 5/8/2025
ISBE Program Administrator #1

ISBE Program Administrator 82

ISBE Program Administrator #3

ISBE Program Administrator #4

ISBE Program Administrator #5



Application History(Read Only) tnstructlons

Status Change | userld | Actlon Date

Submitted to ISBE 1 District125 ] 05:08:20254;08 PM_
Consistency Check } Distriet125 ] 05-08-2025 4:05 PM




Page Roview Status Instructions

¥ Expand All
Congolldated District Plan

Consolidated District Plag
Contact Information

Needs Assessment and Programs
Plan Specifics

Needs Assessment Impact
Stakeholders

Privata Schools Participation
Preschool Coordination
Student Achlevement
College 2nd Career
Professions! Development
Safe Learning Environment

Title ) Soecific Pages
Title 1 Specific - Part One

Title | Specific - Part Tivo
IDEA Specific Requirements

Youth In Cpre Stability elan
Youth In Care Stability Plan Contacts

Best Interest Determination Plan

Youth In Care Transportation Plan

Eilingyp) Service Plan
BSP Pan Spacifics
BSP Program Contact

Center

BSP Professionz] Development
BSP TBE Requirements
BSP Parent Advisory Committee

Assuranca Pages
Plan Assurances

State Assurances
Debarment
Lobbying

GEPA 442
AssurancesText

OPEN
OPEN

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

Save

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

OPEN

OPEN

OPEN
OPEN
OPEN
OPEN

OPEN

Page Status

Open Page
for editing



Selectabla Application Print

The hag besn d. No mora will be saved for tha application,




513 4

Amanda Cazares
Special Education Teacher
Hamilin Upper Grade Center

04/28/2025

Dear Atwood Heights School District 125 School Board,

| am writing to formally announce my resignation from my role as a special education
teacher at Hamlin Upper Grade Center. My last day of employment will be May 30, 2025.

I would like 1o express my sincere appreciation to Catherine Gallagher, Lisa Cole, and the
school board for the support, guidance, and growth opportunities | have been given during
my 11 years at Hamlin. While this was a difficult decision, | am happy to know that | will have
the continued support of Lisa and Catherine as | begin this new chapter. The experience
and knowledge | have gained in this district are invaluable and will undoubtedly contribute

to my professional development.

Again, thank you for shaping me into the educator | am today. | look forward to hearing
about all of the incredible things this school district will continue to do in the future.

Sincerelyf
,%ﬂmm@m/ OOWM

Amanda Cazares



51356

May 7, 2025

Dear Mrs. Cole,

It is my pleasure to write a letter of recommendation for Mrs. Michelle Kelly for our special
education teaching position. Michelle has a bachelor’s degree in physical education from lllinois
State University and a masters in special education from Saint-Xavier University. She has nine
years of elementary teaching experience. Two have been in our district as a physical education
teacher, prior to leaving the profession to have a family. | know Michelle understands the
dedication and commitment we require at Lawn Manor for each and every child that comes
through our doors. | am excited she is returning to Lawn Manor and becoming a part of our
team.

If you have any further questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (708) 423-3078.

Sincerely,
laather Wills

Lawn Manor Principal



MICHELLE KELLY

OBJECTIVE . . . -
To obtain a special education position supporting elementary students through

individualized instruction, IEP development, and an inclusive classroom environment that
fosters confidence, independence, and academic success.

EDUCATION

< lllinois State University, School of Kinesiology & Recreation — Normal, IL
Degree: Bachelor of Science in Education, December 2011
Certification: lllinois Type 10, Standard Special grades: k-12
Major: Physical Education-Teacher Education
Endorsement; Middle school Social Sciences

- Saint Xavier University, School of Education — Chicago, IL
Degree: Master of Art in Education, August 2015
Certification: illinois Type 10 LBS-1, grades: p-12
Major: Multicategorical Special Education

WORK EXPERIENCE

-2 Lawn Manor Primary School, Atwood Heights School District 125, Physical Education Teacher
(August 2019-May 2021)
-Taught grades pre-k through second grade primary school
-Designed and implemented age-appropriate units: Fitness, Locomotor/Fundamental
movement - skills, small & modified games, Cooperative Learning, Team-Building/Adv.Ed., Jump
Ropes & Agility Skills, Dance & Gymnastics, soccer, basketball, football, striking (volleyball &
badminton), bowling, and floor hockey
-Produced lesson plans to meet the needs of diverse learners, including those with special
needs and/or language barriers
- Ulilized age-appropriate visual aids to support skill development and reinforce correct
technique for young learners
-Created a learning environment in which safety and potential for success were of the highest
priority - Supported individualized OT instruction by helping plan and lead sensorimotor group
activities align with students’ IEP goals.
- Monitored student activities and enforced school policies during daily lunch, recess, and hallway
periods £ Gordon Elementary School, Posen-Robbins School District 143 %
Physical Education Teacher (August 2012-May 2016)
- Taught Physical Education in a diverse K-3 Elementary School
- Designed and implemented the following units: Fitness, Locomotor/Fundamental movement
skills, small & modified games, Cooperative Learning, Team-Building/Adv.Ed., Jump Ropes &
Agility Skills, Dance & Gymnastics, soccer, basketball, football, striking (volleyball & badminton),
bowling, and floor hockey - Produced lesson plans to meet the needs of diverse learners that
allowed for a progression in skill level - Lead teacher for PE curriculum development



- fostered a leaming environment in which safety and potential for success were of the top priority
- Supervised before and after school hallway transitions to ensure the understanding and

safety of all students

- Administered FITNESSGRAM and TGMD-2 (motor development) Assessments

- Gained knowledge and experience of Power School relating to grades and attendance
procedures - Maintained conslstent contact with parents and other staff via telephone and
e-mail to ensure student success

- Collaborated with music teacher on a weekly basls to implement integrated music/PE lessons -
Attended state conferences and district-wide in-service meetings to enhance professional
development - Worked on multiple committees In the building to organize assembiles, field-trips,
and other activities, including: Encore Committee, Health-Science Committee, and Student
Council

- Voluntarily organized and supervised an after school sports camp optional to all 3® grade
students - Designed bulletin boards and incentive boards/activities that were displayed
throughout the gymnasium and school

- Led a collaborative group, organized and implemented a safe and successful Field-Day for
entire staff and students

-Organized and successfully carried out a Jump Rope for Heart Event through the

American Heart Association, to raise money for heart disease

Special Education Teacher in Self-Contained Classroom (2016-2018
-Planned and executed lessons based on each student’s needs and goals, focusing on both
academic and functional skills.
-Created a structured, supportive classroom environment {o help students succeed
socially and behavioratly.
-Adapted materials and instruction to meet a wide range of leaming styles and abilities.
-Tracked student progress and made adjustments to teaching strategles as needed. -Worked
closely with therapists and specialists to support students’ goals throughout the school day.
-Maintained up-to-date records on IEP goals, behavior plans, and student growth.
-Took part in IEP meetings and helped shape plans that fit each student’s unique needs.
-Helped students build life skills and independence through daily roufines and hands-on
activities. -Maintained regular communication with families to keep them informed and
involved. -Gulded paraprofessionals in their daily roles to ensure consistent student
‘suppbort.

0 Cook County School District 130, Permanent Substitute Teacher (February 2012-June
2012) - Taught for grades pre-k through eighth grade in a variety of content areas,
throughout most schools in the district
- Assisted w/ special needs students both individually and in small groups
- Taught and assisted in self-contained Special Education classes
- Participated in extracurricular activity supervision/volunteer
- Dally lunchroom/hallway supervision
- Assisted Special Education and Physical Education teachers during free periods

0 Community High Schoo! District 218, Administrative Assistant (2010-2012)
- Completed secretarial work within the Business Office



- Completed cleaning duties and custodial work
STUDENT TEACHING

0 Stony Creek Elementary School — Alsip, IL — October-December 2011
- Wrote and taught units on fitness, volleyball, and basketball to kindergarten
through sixth grade students
- Administered FITNESSGRAM tests to fourth, fifth, and sixth graders, and
tailored lesson plans to address student deficiencies based on results
- Deslgned two bulletin boards: winter activity-themed board and
FITNESSGRAM-themed board
- Developed relationships with parents and students through conferences and
extra-curricular activities
- Completed over 100 abservation hours In southwest and central lllinois schools
O Prairie Junlor High School — Alsip, IL ~ August-October 2011
- Wrote and taught daily lessons for Volleyball and Fitness units to seventh and
elghth graders
- Administered FITNESSGRAM tests, and Instructed a variety of activities directly
connecting to the health-related fitness components
- Deslgned gymnasium bulletin board focusing on healthy lifestyle choices
- Developed relationships with parents and students through conferences, open
houses, and extra-curricular activities
- Completed over 100 observation hours in southwest and central lllinois schools

RELATED EXPERIENCES

O Assistant Coach, University High School Glrls Varsity Basketball — Fall/Winter 2010 Supported
team practices, skill development, and game-day preparation as part of the coaching staff. O Youth
Group Mentor, “Friendship Fridays” Christian Program for Teens with Special Nesds — 2014—2018
Engaged with teens in weekly social and faith-based activities, fostering inclusion and positive peer
relationships.
D Community Fundraising Participant, American Heart Assoclation — 2013-2021

Supported annual awareness and fundraising events promoting heart health and
wellness. O Charity Support Volunteer, St. Vincent de Paul — Spring 2012-Present

Assisted with donation drives, event organization, and community outreach efforts.
O Fundraising Volunteer, Misericordia Heart of Mercy — Summer 2012-Present

Participated in annual fundraising collections to support individuals with developmental disabilities

S SHIPS &

D First Alde & CPR certified (2008-2021)
D Kappa Delta Pl fratemity, Saint Xavier University (2014-2020)
O Student Education Association (SEA) (2008-2011)



O Hliinois State University Physical Education-Teacher Education (P.E.T.E) Club (2008-2011)
O College of Applied Science and Technology, Dean’s List (2011)

REFERENCES

Available upon request



5136

To: Lisa Cole, Superintendent
From: Laura Gray, Principal

RE: Special Education Paraprofessional
Date: 05/08/2025

We have filled the vacancy of special education paraprofessional for the 2025-
2026 school year. | would like to recommend Ms. Madison Justic for this
position. Ms. Justic has experience working with children at Mercy Home as a
Youth Care Worker. Through this experience she has established a supportive
connection with youth and coached children through social problem solving
and goal setting. Ms. Justic has also worked as a Lead Child Specialist at
Crisis Nursery providing children with social-emotional, educational, and
recreational age-appropriate activities. Ms. Justic has earned her Bachelor’s
Degree in Interdisciplinary Health Sciences from the University of lllinois, and
is currently pursuing her Master’s Degree in Social Work from the University
of lllinois Chicago. She is enrolled in the Jane Addams College of Social Work.
Ms. Justic is kind, friendly, and has a passion for working with children. She is
looking forward to working at our schools and is excited for this opportunity.
Ms. Justic is going to be an excellent addition to our Meadow Lane and Hamlin
teams.

Sincerely,

Laura Gray
Principal
Meadow Lane School



MADISON JUSTIC

EDUCATION:

University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
e Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Health Sciences, May 2023

Saint Ignatius College Prep, Chicago, Il
e Honors with Distinction 2018, 2019

EXPERIENCE:
Mercy Home, Chicago, Il- February 2024 to Present - Youth Care Worker

e Establish a supportive connection with youth, young adults, and their
caregiving networks, while upholding professional boundaries.

e Offer supportive supervision and guidance for the youth and their families
while helping them achieve their goals

® Coach the youth and young adults; teach skills; guide social problem
solving; identify strengths, talents, and interests. This includes work as an
Advocate participating in weekly Advocate meetings as well as weekly
contacts with support systems as applicable.

Crisis Nursery, Champaign, Il — September 2022 to May 2023 — Lead Child Specialist

® Provided direct care for children in crisis with diverse economic, cultural
and racial backgrounds in a healthy and nurturing care environment.
Learned about trauma informed care and crisis intervention practices

e Planned and implemented social-emotional, educational, and recreational
age appropriate activities for children.

® Assisted children to develop safe and appropriate ways of interacting and
expressing their feelings.

® Maintained accurate placement of logs of the child's daily activities and
meals.

Shoreline Sightseeing, Chicago, I1 — 2019 to Present — Senior Deckhand
e Completed Department of Homeland Security System Security Awareness
for Passenger Vessels
e Participated in Chicago Harbor Safety Committee’s Security Drill working
as a team from different departments



e Learned and completed US Coast Guard Safety Drills on a weekly basis

Circle of Friends Adult Day Center, Champaign, Il — January to May 2023 — Intern

e Performed lifestyle care to older adults with needs. Spent time engaging in
activities that stimulate cognitive functions. ‘

e Assisted with planned activities and exercises to help their physical and
mental well being

e Encouraged participation in group games, crafts, music, and other
therapeutic activities tailored to the needs and interests of individuals with
dementia.

e Proposed and implemented creative initiatives that cater to the unique
interests and abilities of participants, fostering a sense of purpose and
accomplishment.

I-Force Cheer, Champaign, Il — August 2020-December 2022 — Tumbling Coach
e Coached competitive cheer participants to compete at intermediate and
elite levels
e Fostered a positive team culture, emphasizing inclusivity, respect, and
mutual support among team members.

VOLUNTEER WORK:
Connections for Abused Women/Children, Chicago Il, Fall 2023~ Winter 2024
e Completed a 40-hour Domestic Violence Training program
e Provide assistance to residents and their children
e Respond to hotline and other calls

Salt and Light, Urbana, Il — Fall 2021-Spring 2022
e Helped provide a safe and comfortable place for economically challenged
families making a new start under more difficult conditions

Little Company of Mary Hospital, Evergreen Park, Il ~-Winter 2019
e Emergency Room assistant
e Observed, attended to and aided ER doctor in his nightly duties

CERTIFICATIONS:
e First Aid/CPR
e 40 hour domestic violence training
e CPI certified



ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 VOUCHER

Voucher No: 1193 Voucher Date: 05/08/2025  Prepared By:

Printed: 05/08/2025 02:23:27 PM

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 is hereby authorized to draw warrants against ATWOOD
HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125 funds for the sum of $416,473.76 on account of obligations incurred
for value received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025
(period cannot overlap fiscal year end.)

| certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the
budget.

Christine Lantz President

Michelle Higgins Secretary

ATWOOD HEIGHTS SCHOOL DISTRICT 125

Fund Amount
10 EDUCATIONAL $378,626.96
20 OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE $19,661.72
40 TRANSPORTATION $17,560.08
80 TORT IMMUNITY $625.00

$416,473.76

Created By: jsalzman Posted By: jsalzman Date: 05/08/2025 14:23:10 Page: 1|



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025

Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
AEP ENERGY
20.5.2540.466.0000.02.00.00 OPER/MAINT-ELECTRICITY-LAWN MANOR $1,630.31
Check#: 0
20.5.2540.466.0000.03.00.00 OPER/MAINT-ELECTRICITY-MEADOW LANE $2,156.71
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.466.0000.04.00.00 OPER/MAINT-ELECTRICITY-HAMLIN $3,612.76
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $7,399.78
ALEXANDRA GONZALES
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $38.07
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $38.07
ALPHA SCHOOL BUS COMPANY 7431
40.5.2550.330.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - SPECIAL ED $14,347.08
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $14,347.08
ATWOOD HTGS. DIST. 125 - IMPREST FUND 991
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $160.00
Check#: 0
10.5.1500.410.0000.00.00.00 INTERSCHOLASTIC-GENERAL SUPPLIES $600.00
Check#: 0
10.5.2310.410.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-GENERAL SUPPLIES $60.75
Check#: 0
10.5.2660.340.0000.00.00.65 TECHNOLOGY-TELEPHONE $107.78
Check #: 0 '
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE $1,350.00
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.370,0000.04.00.00 OPER/MAINT-WATER /SEWER $228.00
Check #: 0 SERVICE-HAMLIN
Vendor Total: $2,506.53

CATHERINE GALLAGHER

Printed:  05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 1



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $4,500.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $4,500.00
CATHERINE PETRAITIS 23566
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $1,141.68
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $1,141.68
CAZARES, AMANDA
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $1,665.16
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $1,665.16
CHASE CARD SERVICES _
10.5.1100.312.4932.00.01.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT-TITLE I $314.00
Check#: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $483.01
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $221.84
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.03.00.00 SUPPLIES MEADOW LANE $303.81
Check #: 0
10.5.1100.410.0000.04.00.00 SUPPLIES = HAMLIN $296.01
Check#: 0
10.5.1200.410.0000.00.00.00 SPEC ED K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $229.83
Check #: 0
10.5.1250.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | / SUPPLE K-12-GENERAL SUPPLIES $55.75
Check #: 0
10.5.1275.332.3705.00.01.00 EC GRANT - STUDENT FIELD TRIPS $457.00
Check #: 0
10.5.1275.410.3705.00.01.00 PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES $117.83
Check #: 0
10.5.2210.312.0000.00.00.00 ~ IMPROV OF INST-PROF DEV $1,095.00
Check#: 0
Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 2



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account bescripiion Amount
10.5.2560.410.3705.00.01.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $515.04
Check #: 0
10.5.2900.410.4300.00.01.00 TITLE | SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL $1,194.32
Check #: 0 SUPPLIES
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $257.35
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.464.0000.00.00.00 GASOLINE $313.80
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $5,854.59
CHICAGO TRIBUNE 23803
10.5.2310.340.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-COMMUNICATIONS $31.50
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $31.50
EISENHOWER COOPERATIVE 2745
10.5.4220.671.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - $2,100.00
Check #: 0 TUITION-OCCUPATIONAL
10.5.4220.672.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - TUITION $1,500.00
I PHYSICAL THE
10.5.4220.673.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - $40.00
Chack#: 0 TUITION-VISON THERAPY
10.5.4220.674.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - $25.00
Check #: 0 TUITION-HEARING THERA
Vendor Total: $3,665.00
EISENHOWER COOPERATIVE 2745
10.5.4120.640.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED PROGRAMS - DUES AND FEES $7,244.43
Check #: 0
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $254,227.12
Check #: 0
10.5.4220.671.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - $14,359.77
Check #: 0 TUITION-OCCUPATIONAL
Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 3



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.4220.672.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - TUITION $19,142.50
Check #: 0 PHYSICAL THE
10.5.4220.673.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - $474.13
Check #: 0 TUITION-VISON THERAPY
10.5.4220.674.0000.00.00.00 PYMTS FOR SPEC ED PROGRAMS - $3,677.54
Check #: 0 TUITION-HEARING THERA
Vendor Total: $299,125.49
ELIM CHRISTIAN SERVICES 4659
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $19,852.26
Check #: 0
40.5.2550.330.0000.00.00.00 TRANSPORTATION - SPECIAL ED $3,213.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $23,065.26
HORVATH, THERESA 11042
10.5.2310.222.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-RETIREE INSURANCE $104.90
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $104.90
IDEAL ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING 486
INC.
20.5.2540.310.0000.00.00.00 ]DROFESSIONAL SERVICE $620.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $620.00
ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL 1619
BOARDS
10.5.2320.640.0000.00.00.00 EXECUTIVE ADMIN -DUES AND $6,135.00
Check#i0 FEES-DISTRICT
Vendor Total: $6,135.00
ISENMANN, HANNAH
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $244.99
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $244.99
ITsavvy LLC
Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 4



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.2660.310.0000.00.00.00 ED MEDIA -PROFESS& TECH SERVICE $100.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $100.00
LAUREN FIGUEROA-MORALES .
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $220.79
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $220.79
LOIS PAXTON
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $1,900.00
Check #: 0 SERVICE
Vendor Total: $1,900.00
MARGARET PAROLIN 26270
10.5.1100.312.4932.00.01.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT=TITLE Il $165.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $165.00
MENARDS INC 11118
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $437.78
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $437.78
NEXTERA ENERGY SERVICES
20.5.2540.465.0000.02.00.00 OPER/MAINT-NATURAL GAS-LAWN MANOR $1,341.58
Check#: 0
20.5.2540.465.0000.03.00.00 OPER/MAINT-NATURAL GAS-MEADOW LANE $483.87
Check #: 0
20.5.2540.465.0000.04.00.00 OPER/MAINT-NATURAL GAS-HAMLIN $1,717.05
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $3,542.50
OFF-SITE BUSINESS SERVICES, INC. 729
10.5.2520.311.0000.00.00.00 P/R SUPPORT SERVICES - OFFSITE $497.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $497.00
OTC BRANDS, INC. 21005
Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 5



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
10.5.1100.410.0000.02.00.00 SUPPLIES - LAWN MANOR $320.93
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $320.93
PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADEMY
10.5.4220.670.0000.00.00.00 SPECIAL ED - TUITION $4,997.79
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $4,997.79
PERSONNEL PLANNERS, INC.
10.5.2520.310.0000.00.00.00 FISCAL SERVICES-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $100.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $100.00
PETRARCA, GLEASON, BOYLE, & IZZ0, LLC
80.5.2365.318.0000.01.00.00 LEGAL FEES $625.00
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $625.00
SHANNON STAPLETON 23981
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $714.24
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $714.24
SHERIDAN, MEGAN
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $409.98
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $409.98
SPEECH BLOSSOMS LLC
10.5.2140.310.0000.00.00.00 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES-PROFESS& TECH $6,987.50
Check#: 0 SERVICE
Vendor Total: $6,987.50
UNIQUE PRODUCTS & SERVICE CORP. 17015
20.5.2540.410.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-GENERAL SUPPLIES $2,273.73
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $2,273.73

Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:

rptAPVoucherAcctSummary

2024.1.42

Page:



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
US OMNI & TSACG COMPLIANCE 23161
SERVICES
10.5.2310.310.0000.00.00.00 BOARD OF ED-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $68.00
Check#: 0
Vendor Total: $68.00
VILLAGE OF MERRIONETTE 6176
20.5.2540.370.0000.03.00.00 OPER/MAINT-WATER/SEWER $1,297.50
Check #: 0 SERVICE-MEADOW LANE
Vendor Total: $1,297.50
VILLAGE OF OAK LAWN
20.5.2540.370.0000.02.00.00 OPER/MAINT-WATER/SEWER SERVICE-LAWN $296.45
Check #: 0 MANOR
Vendor Total: $296.45
VISTA LEARNING, NFP
10.5.2660.470.0000.00.00.00 ED MEDIA -COMPUTER SOFTWARE $889.35
Check#: 0
Vendor Total; $889.35
WAREHOUSE DIRECT
10.5.1100.410.0000.00.00.00 SUPPLIES $829.68
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $829.68
WASTE MANAGEMENT
20.5.2540.321.0000.00.00.00 OPER/MAINT-SANITATION SERVICES $1,644.83
Check #: 0
Vendor Total; $1,644.83
WHITSONS
10.5.2560.410.0000.00.00.00 FOOD SERVICES-GENERAL SUPPLIES $15,244.04
Check #: 0
Vendor Total: $15,244.,04
WILLS, HEATHER 15231
10.5.1100.230.0000.00.00.00 FRINGE $2,466.64
Check #: 0
Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 7



Atwood Heights School District 125

Voucher Supplement Account Summary

Voucher Batch Number: 1193 05/08/2025
Fiscal Year: 2024-2025
Vendor Remit Name Vendor # Account Description Amount
Vendor Total: $2,466.64
Grand Total: $416,473.76
End of Report
Printed: 05/08/2025 2:23:40 PM Report:  rptAPVoucherAcctSummary 2024.1.42 Page: 8



Principal’s Report: May 2025

Lawn Vianor School

Curriculum/Instruction/Assessments

e Scheduling Kindergarten Screenings

e Summer School Letters

o Preparing for Registration

e Interviews

e IMAP Spring Testing/Data Review & Recommendations for Next Year

Community/School Events/Parent Involvement

e 2" Grade Step Up to Meadow Lane

e Principal’s Lunch

e Teacher Appreciation Week (May 5-9)

e PreK & Kindergarten Zoo Field Trips

e Fun Day- Thank you Mrs. Keane & Parent Volunteers
e EC Celebration- (May 23)

e Kindergarten Celebration (May 27)

Please contact me at (708) 423-3078 if you have any questions or comments.

Respectfully Submitted,

Fleather Wills



Principal’s School Board Report, May, 2025
Meadow Lane School

LFT".‘\-!“
:

k3

£

School Improvement/Curriculum/Instruction
e Mid-Terms
o Summer School Planning
o MAP Testing
e 23-24 Planning
e Registration
e Embrace Training
e Day Break Telehealth

Student Activities

e Cinco de Mayo Celebration

e Teacher Appreciation Week

e All School Mystery Game

e ABC Countdown

e Courtyard Lunches

o 2nd Grade Step-Up Day

e Talent Show

e 3 Grade Field Trip - Brookfield Zoo
o 4 Grade Field Trip - Morton Arboretum
o 5" Grade Field Trip - Plum Creek

o Attendance Incentive BBQ

e Field Day

e 5™ Grade Kickball Game

Please contact me at 708-388-6958 if you have any further questions or
concerns.
~Laura A. Gray, Principal



Hamlin Upper Grade Center
Board Report
May 2025

Curriculum/Assessment/Professional Development:

* MAP testing is complete &

* Seven 7" graders have been accepted into the ‘Celebration of Young
Poets’ contest. All seven students wrote poems rooted in Shakespeare’s
themes and characters. Congratulations:

o

o

(o]

o

o

o

o

Emely Garcia Almaraz
Ginger Gerard

Nia James

Brookelyn Staniec
Ameer Askia

Adriel Castillo

Yaretzi De La Rosa

Hamlin Activities:

* Scholastic Bowl — 2™ Place 4/26/25

* Annual Evening Cinco De Mayo Celebration

* A Wicked Teacher Appreciation Week
* Band Concert 5/8/2025
* SSJHS Conference Track Meet 5/14/2025

Upcoming 8" Grade Events in May:

8" Grade Dinner Dance and Awards Ceremony (May 16%) 5-9pm; Staff vs. 8"
Grade Softball game and Whole school picnic (May 19"); Graduation (May 21+

@6:00pm)

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. Katie Gallagher



Superintendent Report
Informational
March 24-25

ENROLLMENT
E.C.-Sp. Ed.-PRE-K
Kindergarten
Grade 1
Grade 2
Cross/Cat

Grade 3
Grade 4

Grade 5
Cross Cat 3-5

Grade 6
Grade 7
Grade 8

Total in District
Out of District Special Education
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

SPECIAL EDUCATION
Intellectual Disability
Hearing Impaired
Specific Learning Disability
Deafness
Emotional Disorder
Developmental Delay
Multiple Disabilites
Other Health Impairment

Percent

97
95
94
94
93
92
90
93
93

Autism
TOTAL
REIMBURSABLE AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE FOR 2024-2025
Month A.D.A.

August 5115
September 522
October 523
November 518
December 511
January 513
February 503
March 525
April 526
May

Emergency Days
Total

54
63
49
44

64
57
68

54
66
66

597
19

616

WO 202 WO =0 I

-

Enroliment

535
553
559
553
553
565
559
566
o568

218

193

186

Days

20
21
16
15
18
19
16
20
21

180



Superintendent Report

Informational
May 2025
ACCIDENT/INJURY REPORT
SCHOOL: Hamlin #1 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF INCIDENT/INJURY: During gym class the student was hit in the face with the
lacrosse ball. She was given an ice-pack and mom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #2 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During gym class the student was hit in the face with a
lacrosse ball. He was given an ice pack and mom was notified.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Meadow Lane #3 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During recess student jumped off the fake tree in the new
playground area. Student landed on his foot the wrong way and was in pain. Mom was called,
icepack was provided and he elevated his leg until he was picked up from school.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: Hamlin #4 OF 4 ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:

NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY: During recess student jumped off the swing and hurt his
right ankle. Ice pack was provided and grandma was called & she picked him up from school.

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: No PARAMEDICS CALLED: No
SCHOOL: # OF ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:
NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY:

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: PARAMEDICS CALLED:
SCHOOL: # OF ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:
NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY:

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: PARAMEDICS CALLED:
SCHOOL: # OF ACCIDENTS/INJURIES:
NATURE OF ACCIDENT/INJURY:

HOSPITAL CARE REQUIRED: PARAMEDICS CALLED:

SUSPENSION REPORT

REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
SCHOOL: Hamlin " SUSPENSIONS: 0of0  GRADELEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
H@&RI%Elq%IRI.EQI!ESI’{‘PR:IIIIII'IIII.IIIIIIIIIIIII.IIIﬂ.'lIII.IIll.ll.l'llllllllll.l]l
SCHOOL: Meadow Lane SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:
HE"A.EEEIQS-REQI;]ES-’I:ED: EEEEEEEE NN NN NN N E NN NN E RN EE N EE N E R R NN NN N NN EEENEEEEEEEENEENEEN]D
SCHOOL: Lawn Manor SUSPENSIONS: 0 of 0 GRADE LEVEL:
MALE: FEMALE: REASON FOR SUSPENSION:

HEARINGS REQUESTED:



